
CITY COMMISSION AGENDA
MONDAY, DECEMBER 21, 2020
204 W. 11TH ST. – 5:00 P.M.

JO H N GA R C I A – M A Y O R

A A R O N TH O M P SO N – V I C E M A Y O R

JA Y D E E B R U M B A U G H – C O M M I S S I O N E R

JJ H O W A R D – C O M M I S S IO N E R

GA R Y F A R R I S – CO M M I SS IO N E R

2 04 WE ST 1 1 T H G O O D L A N D , KS 67 735 7 85-890- 450 0 W W W .C IT Y O F G O O D LA N D .O R G

1. CALL TO ORDER
A. Roll Call
B. Pledge of Allegiance

2. PUBLIC COMMENT

3. CONSENT AGENDA
A. 12-7-20 Commission Meeting Minutes
B. Appropriation Ordinances 2020-24; 2020-

24A; 2020-P24
C. Appointment of Jason Showalter to the High

Plains Museum Board
D. Reappointment of Jerry Nemechek to the

High Plains Museum Board
E. Reappointment of Jessica Vignery to the High

Plains Museum Board
F. Reappointment of Megan Thomas to the High

Plains Museum Board
G. Reappointment of Dustin Stephenson to the

Goodland Airport Board
H. Reappointment of Jon Yost to the Goodland

Airport Board

4. FORMAL ACTIONS
A. Sherman County Community Development

Board Interlocal Agreement

5. DISCUSSION ITEMS
A. Utility Rates
B. Cemetery Cameras

6. REPORTS
A. City Manager
B. City Commissioners
C. Mayor

7. ADJOURNMENT
A. Commissioner Photos
B. Next Regular Meeting:

Monday, January 4, 2021

NOTE: Background information is available for review in
the office of the City Clerk prior to the meeting. The
Public Comment section is to allow members of the
public to address the Commission on matters pertaining
to any business within the scope of Commission
authority and not appearing on the Agenda. Ordinance
No. 1730 requires anyone who wishes to address the
Commission on a non-agenda item to sign up in advance
of the meeting and to provide their name, address, and
the subject matter of their comments.



GOODLAND CITY COMMISSION
Regular Meeting

December 7, 2020                                                             5:00 P.M.

Mayor John Garcia called the meeting to order with Vice-Mayor Aaron Thompson, Commissioner Jay
Dee Brumbaugh, Commissioner J. J. Howard and Commissioner Gary Farris responding to roll call.

Also present were Dustin Bedore – Director of Electric Utilities, Frank Hayes – Chief of Police, Joshua
Jordan – IT Director, Kenton Keith – Director of Streets and Facilities, Neal Thornburg – Director of
Water and Wastewater, Danny Krayca – Director of Parks, Brian James – Fire Chief, Mary Volk - City
Clerk and Alan Lanning - City Manager.

Mayor Garcia led Pledge of Allegiance

PUBLIC HEARING
A. Conditional Use Permit: 908 Broadway – Mayor Garcia opened public hearing at 5:00 p.m.  Zeb

Smith stated, my girlfriend owns the lot, her mother Regina Oldham is present.  This is an old
house torn up by renters so I want to turn it into storage units.  Brian stated, the property is zoned
C-2, Downtown District Area.  The lot is between 9th and 10th Street on Broadway, south of the
library.  The west side of the street is zoned C-2 while the east side is zoned R-1.  In order to have
storage units in a C-2 district, property owner has to apply for a conditional use permit to be
approved by the Commission.  The downside to this is he will tear down a house and build units
between two residential houses.  I have received negative comments for the conditional use permit
from neighbors and they indicated they would appeal decision if approved.  They have fourteen
days to appeal the Commission decision.  Vice-Mayor Thompson asked, how wide is the lot?
Brian stated, it is fifty feet wide, then allowing ten feet on each side, they would build on thirty
feet.  Commissioner Howard asked, would there have to be fences put up?  Brian stated, that is
decided by the Commission as a condition of the conditional use permit.  Mayor Garcia stated, for
storage units that is a very narrow space to get into units.  Brian stated, correct they will have to
walk to access units.  Commissioner Brumbaugh stated, my concerns are the neighbors.  Brian
stated, I agree, the process is to publish notice in newspaper twenty days prior to hearing and send
letters to property owners within three hundred feet of property.  Commissioner Farris stated, I
have heard some neighbors not wanting it.  Vice-Mayor Thompson asked, in a C-2 District if he
decides to tear down the building, can he put in a business?  Brian stated, yes as long as business
is within code requirements.  Vice-Mayor Thompson asked, why is the block zoned C-2 when it is
all residential houses?  Brian stated, I am unaware unless in 2002 when they rezoned City of
Goodland that was part of their future land use.  There is a commercial building at 10th and
Broadway.  Mayor Garcia stated, remember the Commission adopted an ordinance that requires a
driveway, with aesthetics on structure being correct.  Brian stated, that is where conditional use
permit comes in.  Vice-Mayor Thompson asked, are conditional use permits for garages?  Brian
stated, a C-2 district requires half the building be brick for aesthetics.  Mayor Garcia stated, for a
conditional use permit the vote has to be a unanimous decision.  There will be investment on the
property either way.  There have been concerns from neighbors.  Vice-Mayor Thompson asked, do
you know the size of your structure?  Zeb stated, a 30x17 building with a shop and storage.
Mayor Garcia closed public hearing at 5:12 p.m.

B. Rezoning of 1611 Kansas Ave. – Mayor Garcia opened public hearing at 5:12 p.m.  Alan stated,
purpose of hearing is to rezone property from an R-1to C-1.  Zeb stated, this house is in bad shape
and the foundation has caved in.  I would like to tear down house and put in storage units.  I would
like to buy the neighbor’s lot but am unable to get in touch with property owner.  I would like to
put storage units in the entire block.  Vice-Mayor Thompson stated, a lot of 17th Street is already



MINUTES
Goodland City Commission
December 7, 2020
Page 2

zoned commercial.  Commissioner Howard stated, this is only half the block, other half is zoned
commercial.  Commissioner Brumbaugh asked, did you send letters to neighboring properties?
Brian stated, yes and the only call I received was Joe Diaz because he was thinking of doing same
thing at Sherman Street.  Commissioner Howard asked, how big are units?  Zeb stated, as big as
you will let me.  Mayor Garcia closed public hearing at 5:15 p.m.

PUBLIC COMMENT
A. Joni Guyer cemetery caretaker stated, I am asking permission to put my own camera system up at

the cemetery, which entails tapping into City WIFI.  I feel the more eyes we can get, the better off
we will be.  The County Commission gave City permission to put a camera on their light pole
outside cemetery.  We have a lot of people noticing when people are in cemetery.  Commissioner
Howard stated, I have no problem with it.  Commissioner Farris stated, sounds good to me.  Joni
asked, do I need my own WIFI?  Josh stated, it is my understanding with a public facility you do
not want a private system tapped into your WIFI.  They have had same conversations for other
locations.  Alan stated, during public comment I would ask the Commission not to take action on
the discussion.  It would be appropriate to have staff review possibilities and bring
recommendation back to Commission.  Mayor Garcia stated, you are correct, I would ask Alan to
work with Josh on recommendation to bring back to Commission.  Joni stated, you need to look at
the gap with County Commission.  When the City has a surveillance system in place, is it being
monitored?  There is no contract with the County to monitor the cameras so there is a gap where
you need to work with County Commission.  We need to work together to figure out who is in
charge of surveillance.  If a business owner puts up their system that is not being monitored, it
does not work.

CONSENT AGENDA
A. 11/13/20 Special Commission Meeting Minutes
B. 11/16/20 Commission Meeting Minutes
C. 11/18/20 Special Commission Meeting Minutes
D. 11/23/20 Special Commission Meeting Minutes
E. Appropriation Ordinances: 2020-23, 2020-23A, and 2020-P23
F. Approval of Library Contract 2021

ON A MOTION by Commissioner Brumbaugh to approve Consent Agenda seconded by
Commissioner Farris. MOTION carried on a VOTE of 5-0.

ORDINANCES AND RESOLUTIONS
A. Ordinance 1736: Conditional Use Permit at 908 Broadway Ave. – Alan stated. I do not know

what the long term plan is for this corridor, but it needs to be considered.  Vice-Mayor Thompson
stated, property is zoned C-2 for whatever reason, so a conditional use permit is required.  It is
currently zoned properly so I do not see reason not to grant.  If there is an issue with the zoning of
this block that is a separate issue.  Commissioner Brumbaugh stated, I am open to the zoning
change at 1611 Kansas but I have concerns with 908 Broadway.  The situation at 1611 Kansas is
different and would be an update for the area.  I am not in favor of the conditional use permit.
Commissioner Howard stated, I am not in favor of this, feel we need to look out for residents in
area.  I know it is properly zoned but I would not want it out my back door.  I would approve 1611
Kansas.  Commissioner Farris stated, I say no to 908 Kansas and yes to 1611 Kansas.  Mayor
Garcia stated, we have heard concerns from commission.  I welcome people to invest money in
community but I received a lot of calls on this property.  I have a hard time with the building



MINUTES
Goodland City Commission
December 7, 2020
Page 3

dimensions, but my main concern is this is right in the middle of a residential area.  I extend
gratitude for your investment in the community. ON A MOTION by Mayor Garcia to approve
Ordinance 1736: Conditional Use Permit at 908 Broadway Ave. seconded by Commissioner
Farris. MOTION failed on a VOTE of 1-4 with Mayor Garcia, Commissioner Howard,
Commissioner Farris and Commissioner Brumbaugh casting the dissenting votes.

B. Ordinance 1737: Rezoning of 1611 Kansas Ave. – Alan stated, this ordinance is to rezone area
from R-1 to C-2. ON A MOTION by Commissioner Farris to approve Ordinance 1737:
Rezoning of 1611 Kansas Ave. seconded by Commissioner Howard. MOTION carried on a
VOTE of 5-0.

FORMAL ACTIONS
A. CMB Licenses 2021 - Alan stated, this is the annual renewal of CMB licenses.  Brian stated,

Chief Hayes has done background checks and I have completed fire inspections on properties.
Walmart and Dollar General did not pass fire inspection and Chief Hayes received the application
for Travel Shoppe late so has not been able to complete background check.  These are same issues
as in past years.  We recommend Commission approve renewal of all applications, contingent on
Walmart and Dollar General passing fire inspections and Travel Shoppe #6 passing background
check. ON A MOTION by Commissioner Howard to approve application for consumption on
the premises for Pizza Hut and applications in original and unopened containers, not for
consumption on premises for Corner Market, Casey’s General Store, 24/7 Travel Store, Cowboy
Corner Express, Walmart, Dollar General and Travel Shoppe #6 contingent upon approval of fire
inspections and background checks seconded by Commissioner Farris. MOTION carried on a
VOTE of 5-0.

B. KDOT Cost Share Engineering Agreement - Alan stated, this is the Cost Share Agreement for
engineering with EBH for Street Improvements in conjunction with KDOT Cost Share Program.
Andrew Brunner, EBH Engineer stated, the agreement is for the cost share project on 17th Street
between Montana and Sherman and extension of 2nd Street.  Design engineering is City
responsibility and construction is paid 85% by KDOT program. Design engineering expense will
be time required. ON A MOTION by Vice-Mayor Thompson to approve the KDOT Cost Share
Engineering Agreement with EBH seconded by Commissioner Brumbaugh. MOTION carried
on a VOTE of 5-0.

DISCUSSION ITEMS
A. Sherman County Community Development Interlocal Agreement– Alan stated, the interlocal

agreement is for the City and County to jointly fund Economic Development for one year.
Gennifer House member of Sherman County Economic Development Board stated, members of
the board are present.  We were appointed in July and have been meeting monthly to create this
agreement.  We are meeting again Wednesday at NWKT College board meeting room.  Our goal
is to house at the Welcome Center which we will need an agreement.  This agreement is for
funding from City and County.  We are hoping to encompass more for community on economic
development.  Mayor Garcia asked, is the 501 (c) 3 created?  Gennifer stated, this is the Interlocal
agreement; that paper work will be filed next week.  Mayor Garcia stated, the County Commission
is reviewing agreement at meeting tomorrow.  Gennifer stated, the County Attorney has reviewed
agreement so we could bring to City.  Mayor Garcia stated, the agreement addresses concerns we
want to accomplish.  Alan stated, this includes CVB and Chamber of Commerce.   Gennifer
stated, that is correct.  Gennifer introduced board members present: Gennifer House, Jacque
Livengood, Ben Schears, Amy Sederstrom, Rachelle Standley and Steven West.



MINUTES
Goodland City Commission
December 7, 2020
Page 4

B. Review of Board Applicants - Alan stated, applications for appointments to the Airport and
Museum Board are included in your packet for review.  Consensus of Commission is bring back to
next meeting for approval.

C. Insurance Consultant Discussion – Alan stated, item is on agenda to inform Commission that I
would like to delay item until January 4th meeting, then approve insurance on January 18th.  I read
Andrew Finzen’s comments from previous meetings and have talked to both entities.  PIC is
coming to visit personally.  This is an important decision and it behooves you to move to a later
meeting to allow me time to give a better presentation.  I feel we are fine in terms of the insurance
renewal.  Commissioner Brumbaugh stated, I am fine with the delay.  Vice-Mayor Thompson
stated, both entities have made it clear the earlier we make decision on insurance, the better.  Will
that prohibit getting the best quote for our insurance?  Alan stated, I do not believe that is an issue.
Given past experience they have a pretty good idea who is quoting.  Commissioner Howard stated,
I am fine with decision but we are getting same service, no matter who we go with.  It will cost
money to get out of PIC contract and need to consider employees being comfortable with decision.
We have trouble finding employees right now but need to keep employees comfortable.
Commissioner Farris stated, we need to look into both consultants.  Vice-Mayor Thompson stated,
I agree with Commissioner Howard, we have been looking into this for six months.
Commissioner Farris stated, you have not been dealing with Rhonda for fourteen years.  Vice-
Mayor Thompson stated, that is correct but I have yet to hear a bad complaint about Rhonda from
the staff.  Staff is stressed about this decision.  I agree with Commissioner Howard.
Commissioner Howard stated, you are looking at just changing consultants but why are you
changing if you have insurance?  How much will it cost to get out of PIC contract?  We are
supposed to be looking out for the City money.  Alan stated, I will have other things to consider
beyond medical insurance.  Mayor Garcia stated, we have been discussing for six months and been
going back and forth.  I feel we have been very open minded dealing with consultant services.  I
know and understand we have delayed formal action to be fair about decision.  After listening to
Alan at last meeting he is well educated in the insurance arena.  We hire him to look out for the
good of the City.  He will bring a recommendation back to Commission.  He is the new manager
and we will rely on his expertise.  He has asked for delay, consensus of Commission is to delay
item until meeting on January 4, 2021.

REPORTS
A. City Manager - 1. Alan asked, what questions does the Commission have of me? Mayor Garcia

asked, how has it been going?  Alan stated, well, I had a meeting with staff, been reading zoning
code and started charter code documents.  I am making list to bring back in January with questions
and recommendations going forward to try to get stuff done.  Mayor Garcia asked, have you
looked at budget?  Alan stated, I have looked at it but not a lot.  I have ideas as to how it is laid
out.  There are always places to find a little money.  Right now I am trying to find stuff on my
computer.  Mayor Garcia asked, have you met all the department heads?  Alan stated, yes and we
have a department head meeting in morning.  The Commission will be seeing a new form that will
standardize and answer questions for items on the agenda.

B. City Commissioners
Vice-Mayor Thompson – 1. If someone is trying to find contact information on the website
about the Commission, the information is not there.  I feel information of who we are with our
City email should be available on website.  Mayor Garcia stated, that is a good point, it used to be
that way.  I feel we need to work on information.



MINUTES
Goodland City Commission
December 7, 2020
Page 5

Commissioner Brumbaugh – 1. Holiday lights look good, I appreciate the extra effort from
employees.
Commissioner Howard - 1. Thank you to City employees for all you do, especially this time of
year.
Commissioner Farris – 1.  No Report

C. Mayor – 1. Thanks for what Commission does and thank you Alan for your input.  Have a lot to
deal with in coming months.  Where did you find swags, they look good?  Dustin stated, Suzanne
McClure purchased them; they were all three up last year.

ADJOURNMENT WAS HAD ON A MOTION Commissioner Brumbaugh seconded by
Commissioner Farris. Motion carried by unanimous VOTE, meeting adjourned at 5:56 p.m.  Next
meeting is scheduled for December 21, 2020.

_____________________________
ATTEST: John Garcia, Mayor

_______________________
Mary P. Volk, City Clerk



APVENDRP      Thu Dec 17, 2020  3:35 PM                                                          OPER: SS                 PAGE    1                                                                                                                             
11.19.20  12/08/2020   THRU  12/21/2020           ACCOUNTS PAYABLE VENDOR ACTIVITY                                                                                                                                                                              
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                         TRACK                                                                                                                                                                                  
INVOICE NO           LN   DATE   PO NO      REFERENCE                      CD  GL ACCOUNT        1099    NET      CHECK   PD DATE                                                                                                                               
------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------                                                                                                                            
                             1615 ADVANCED AUTO BODY                                                                                                                                                                                                            
6145075               1 12/08/20            REPLACE WINDSHIELD 2012 F150       15-42-3170                237.72     62787 12/21/20                                                                                                                              
                                                                                                   -------------                                                                                                                                                
                                            ADVANCED AUTO BODY                                           237.72                                                                                                                                                 
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                             2871 AMERICAN FAMILY LIFE                                                                                                                                                                                                          
PR20201204            1 12/04/20            AFLAC CANCER                       11-00-0012         N       79.89   3045221 12/11/20 E                                                                                                                            
PR20201204            2 12/04/20            AFLAC CANCER                       15-00-0012         N       49.53   3045221 12/11/20 E                                                                                                                            
PR20201204            3 12/04/20            AFLAC ACCIDENT                     11-00-0012         N       79.68   3045221 12/11/20 E                                                                                                                            
PR20201204            4 12/04/20            AFLAC ACCIDENT                     15-00-0012         N       69.72   3045221 12/11/20 E                                                                                                                            
PR20201204            5 12/04/20            AFLAC ACCIDENT                     23-00-0012         N       14.28   3045221 12/11/20 E                                                                                                                            
PR20201204            6 12/04/20            AFLAC ST DISB                      11-00-0012         N       23.76   3045221 12/11/20 E                                                                                                                            
PR20201204            7 12/04/20            AFLAC ST DISB                      15-00-0012         N       82.92   3045221 12/11/20 E                                                                                                                            
PR20201204            8 12/04/20            AFLAC ST DISB                      23-00-0012         N       17.82   3045221 12/11/20 E                                                                                                                            
PR20201204            9 12/04/20            AFLAC LIFE RIDR                    15-00-0012         N        2.76   3045221 12/11/20 E                                                                                                                            
PR20201204           10 12/04/20            AFLAC LIFE                         11-00-0012         N        9.66   3045221 12/11/20 E                                                                                                                            
PR20201204           11 12/04/20            SPEC HLTH EVENT                    11-00-0012         N       20.10   3045221 12/11/20 E                                                                                                                            
PR20201204           12 12/04/20            AFLAC HOSP CONF                    11-00-0012         N       43.44   3045221 12/11/20 E                                                                                                                            
PR20201204           13 12/04/20            AFLAC HOSP CONF                    21-00-0012         N       26.28   3045221 12/11/20 E                                                                                                                            
                                                                                                   -------------                                                                                                                                                
                                            AMERICAN FAMILY LIFE                                         519.84                                                                                                                                                 
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                             1389 AMERICAN FID                                                                                                                                                                                                                  
PR20201204            1 12/04/20            AF CANCER AT                       11-00-0012         N       23.00   3045218 12/11/20 E                                                                                                                            
PR20201204            2 12/04/20            AF CANCER AT                       15-00-0012         N       18.50   3045218 12/11/20 E                                                                                                                            
PR20201204            3 12/04/20            AF CANCER AT                       21-00-0012         N        9.90   3045218 12/11/20 E                                                                                                                            
PR20201204            4 12/04/20            AMER FID CANCER                    11-00-0012         N      164.64   3045218 12/11/20 E                                                                                                                            
PR20201204            5 12/04/20            AMER FID CANCER                    15-00-0012         N      126.80   3045218 12/11/20 E                                                                                                                            
PR20201204            6 12/04/20            AMER FID CANCER                    21-00-0012         N       26.95   3045218 12/11/20 E                                                                                                                            
PR20201204            7 12/04/20            AMER FID LIFE                      11-00-0012         N      132.41   3045218 12/11/20 E                                                                                                                            
PR20201204            8 12/04/20            AMER FID LIFE                      15-00-0012         N      316.40   3045218 12/11/20 E                                                                                                                            
PR20201204            9 12/04/20            AMER FID LIFE                      21-00-0012         N      110.88   3045218 12/11/20 E                                                                                                                            
PR20201204           10 12/04/20            AMER FID LIFE                      23-00-0012         N       80.25   3045218 12/11/20 E                                                                                                                            
PR20201204           11 12/04/20            AM FID ACCIDENT                    11-00-0012         N       72.80   3045218 12/11/20 E                                                                                                                            
PR20201204           12 12/04/20            AM FID ACCIDENT                    15-00-0012         N      103.05   3045218 12/11/20 E                                                                                                                            
PR20201204           13 12/04/20            AM FID ACCIDENT                    21-00-0012         N       19.95   3045218 12/11/20 E                                                                                                                            
PR20201204           14 12/04/20            AM FID HOSPITAL                    15-00-0012         N       26.99   3045218 12/11/20 E                                                                                                                            
PR20201204           15 12/04/20            AM FID HOSPITAL                    21-00-0012         N       15.93   3045218 12/11/20 E                                                                                                                            
PR20201204           16 12/04/20            AM FD DISABILTY                    11-00-0012         N       67.84   3045218 12/11/20 E                                                                                                                            
PR20201204           17 12/04/20            AM FD DISABILTY                    15-00-0012         N       18.36   3045218 12/11/20 E                                                                                                                            
PR20201204           18 12/04/20            AF CRITICAL CR                     11-00-0012         N       16.59   3045218 12/11/20 E                                                                                                                            
PR20201204           19 12/04/20            AF CRITICAL CR                     15-00-0012         N        9.74   3045218 12/11/20 E                                                                                                                            
                                                                                                   -------------                                                                                                                                                
                                            AMERICAN FID                                                1360.98                                                                                                                                                 
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                             1390 AMERICAN FIDELITY                                                                                                                                                                                                             
PR20201204            1 12/04/20            AF MED REIMBURS                    11-00-0012         N      356.25   3045219 12/11/20 E                                                                                                                            
PR20201204            2 12/04/20            AF MED REIMBURS                    15-00-0012         N      177.50   3045219 12/11/20 E                                                                                                                            
PR20201204            3 12/04/20            AF MED REIMBURS                    21-00-0012         N       50.00   3045219 12/11/20 E                                                                                                                            
PR20201204            4 12/04/20            AF MED REIMBURS                    23-00-0012         N       25.00   3045219 12/11/20 E                                                                                                                            
                                                                                                   -------------                                                                                                                                                
                                            AMERICAN FIDELITY                                            608.75                                                                                                                                                 
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                              374 BLACK HILLS ENERGY                                                                                                                                                                                                            
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                



APVENDRP      Thu Dec 17, 2020  3:35 PM                                                          OPER: SS                 PAGE    2                                                                                                                             
11.19.20  12/08/2020   THRU  12/21/2020           ACCOUNTS PAYABLE VENDOR ACTIVITY                                                                                                                                                                              
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                         TRACK                                                                                                                                                                                  
INVOICE NO           LN   DATE   PO NO      REFERENCE                      CD  GL ACCOUNT        1099    NET      CHECK   PD DATE                                                                                                                               
------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------                                                                                                                            
                              374 BLACK HILLS ENERGY                                                                                                                                                                                                            
GEN20-463             1 12/04/20            GAS SERVICE CITY SHOP              21-42-2100                240.38     62789 12/21/20                                                                                                                              
GEN20-464             1 12/04/20            GAS SERVICE                        15-40-2100                198.22     62789 12/21/20                                                                                                                              
GEN20-465             1 12/04/20            GAS SERVICE                        11-11-2100                238.18     62789 12/21/20                                                                                                                              
GEN20-466             1 12/04/20            GAS SERVICE                        11-17-2100                306.78     62789 12/21/20                                                                                                                              
GEN20-467             1 12/04/20            GAS SERVICE                        11-21-2100                 61.21     62789 12/21/20                                                                                                                              
GEN20-468             1 12/03/20            GAS SERVICE                        11-07-2100                144.13     62789 12/21/20                                                                                                                              
GEN20-468             2 12/03/20            GAS SERVICE                        11-13-2100                 33.66     62789 12/21/20                                                                                                                              
GEN20-468             3 12/03/20            GAS SERVICE                        11-13-2100                119.73     62789 12/21/20                                                                                                                              
GEN20-468             4 12/03/20            GAS SERVICE                        11-15-2100                 88.62     62789 12/21/20                                                                                                                              
GEN20-469             1 12/02/20            GAS SERVICE                        11-13-2100                115.44     62789 12/21/20                                                                                                                              
GEN20-472             1 12/09/20            GAS SERVICE                        15-44-2100                 88.48     62789 12/21/20                                                                                                                              
GEN20-472             2 12/09/20            GAS SERVICE                        21-40-2100                 88.48     62789 12/21/20                                                                                                                              
GEN20-473             1 12/09/20            GAS SERVICE                        11-02-2100                102.20     62789 12/21/20                                                                                                                              
GEN20-474             1 12/09/20            GAS SERVICE                        11-07-2100                167.65     62789 12/21/20                                                                                                                              
GEN20-475             1 12/09/20            GAS SERVICE                        21-40-2100                238.14     62789 12/21/20                                                                                                                              
                                                                                                   -------------                                                                                                                                                
                                            BLACK HILLS ENERGY                                          2231.30                                                                                                                                                 
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                               71 BLUE CROSS - BLUE SHIELD                                                                                                                                                                                                      
PR20201204            1 12/04/20            BCBS S300/SHIP                     11-00-0012         N       27.98   3045214 12/11/20 E                                                                                                                            
PR20201204            2 12/04/20            BCBS S300/SHIP                     15-00-0012         N       23.25   3045214 12/11/20 E                                                                                                                            
                                                                                                   -------------                                                                                                                                                
                                            BLUE CROSS - BLUE SHIELD                                      51.23                                                                                                                                                 
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                             1708 BLUEGLOBES, INC                                                                                                                                                                                                               
GLD-54408             1 12/02/20 19427      45W 6.6AMP SIGN BULBS              15-42-3010                224.38     62790 12/21/20                                                                                                                              
                                                                                                   -------------                                                                                                                                                
                                            BLUEGLOBES, INC                                              224.38                                                                                                                                                 
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                              292 BORDER STATES INDUSTRIES                                                                                                                                                                                                      
921144916             1 12/01/20            L506 PORCELAIN GUY INSULATOR       15-42-3050                298.76     62791 12/21/20                                                                                                                              
921187735             1 12/08/20 19416      4IN INTER METAL CONDUIT            15-42-3050               1140.94     62791 12/21/20                                                                                                                              
                                                                                                   -------------                                                                                                                                                
                                            BORDER STATES INDUSTRIES                                    1439.70                                                                                                                                                 
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                              833 BUTTERFLY AVIATION, INC                                                                                                                                                                                                       
105068                1 11/05/20            2 WINDSOCKS-LARGE                  11-13-3120                251.90     62792 12/21/20                                                                                                                              
                                                                                                   -------------                                                                                                                                                
                                            BUTTERFLY AVIATION, INC                                      251.90                                                                                                                                                 
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                              567 C & B EQUIPMENT                                                                                                                                                                                                               
241600-00             1 10/22/20 19266      AIR COMPRESSER PARTS               15-40-3060                838.19     62793 12/21/20                                                                                                                              
241600-01             1 10/27/20 19266      AIR COMPRESSER PARTS               15-40-3060               1759.75     62793 12/21/20                                                                                                                              
241600-02             1 10/27/20 19266      AIR COMPRESSER PARTS               15-40-3060                 69.12     62793 12/21/20                                                                                                                              
                                                                                                   -------------                                                                                                                                                
                                            C & B EQUIPMENT                                             2667.06                                                                                                                                                 
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                             1331 CASHIER'S CHECK                                                                                                                                                                                                               
GEN20-462             1 12/10/20            INVEST/WSB                         03-00-0003               3000.00     62783 12/10/20                                                                                                                              
GEN20-462             2 12/10/20            INVEST/WSB                         05-00-0003               3000.00     62783 12/10/20                                                                                                                              
GEN20-462             3 12/10/20            INVEST/WSB                         06-00-0003              15000.00     62783 12/10/20                                                                                                                              
GEN20-462             4 12/10/20            INVEST/WSB                         07-00-0003              40000.00     62783 12/10/20                                                                                                                              
GEN20-462             5 12/10/20            INVEST/WSB                         09-00-0003              33000.00     62783 12/10/20                                                                                                                              
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                



APVENDRP      Thu Dec 17, 2020  3:35 PM                                                          OPER: SS                 PAGE    3                                                                                                                             
11.19.20  12/08/2020   THRU  12/21/2020           ACCOUNTS PAYABLE VENDOR ACTIVITY                                                                                                                                                                              
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                         TRACK                                                                                                                                                                                  
INVOICE NO           LN   DATE   PO NO      REFERENCE                      CD  GL ACCOUNT        1099    NET      CHECK   PD DATE                                                                                                                               
------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------                                                                                                                            
                             1331 CASHIER'S CHECK                                                                                                                                                                                                               
GEN20-462             6 12/10/20            INVEST/WSB                         18-00-0003               1500.00     62783 12/10/20                                                                                                                              
GEN20-462             7 12/10/20            INVEST/WSB                         19-00-0003               2000.00     62783 12/10/20                                                                                                                              
GEN20-462             8 12/10/20            INVEST/WSB                         20-00-0003               3000.00     62783 12/10/20                                                                                                                              
GEN20-462             9 12/10/20            INVEST/WSB                         21-00-0003              15000.00     62783 12/10/20                                                                                                                              
GEN20-462            10 12/10/20            INVEST/WSB                         23-00-0003              15000.00     62783 12/10/20                                                                                                                              
GEN20-462            11 12/10/20            INVEST/WSB                         25-00-0003               5000.00     62783 12/10/20                                                                                                                              
GEN20-462            12 12/10/20            INVEST/WSB                         26-00-0003               3500.00     62783 12/10/20                                                                                                                              
GEN20-462            13 12/10/20            INVEST/WSB                         27-00-0003              32500.00     62783 12/10/20                                                                                                                              
GEN20-462            14 12/10/20            INVEST/WSB                         32-00-0003             100000.00     62783 12/10/20                                                                                                                              
GEN20-462            15 12/10/20            INVEST/WSB                         33-00-0003              16000.00     62783 12/10/20                                                                                                                              
GEN20-462            16 12/10/20            INVEST/WSB                         36-00-0003             267000.00     62783 12/10/20                                                                                                                              
GEN20-462            17 12/10/20            INVEST/WSB                         37-00-0003              35000.00     62783 12/10/20                                                                                                                              
GEN20-462            18 12/10/20            INVEST/WSB                         38-00-0003             380500.00     62783 12/10/20                                                                                                                              
                                                                                                   -------------                                                                                                                                                
                                            CASHIER'S CHECK                                           970000.00                                                                                                                                                 
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                              519 CITY OF GOODLAN                                                                                                                                                                                                               
PR20201204            1 12/04/20            TECHNOLOGY                         15-00-0012         N       15.00   3045215 12/11/20 E                                                                                                                            
                                                                                                   -------------                                                                                                                                                
                                            CITY OF GOODLAN                                               15.00                                                                                                                                                 
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                              674 CITY OF GOODLAND, CASHIER                                                                                                                                                                                                     
GEN20-480             1 12/21/20            FILE CABINET                       11-03-3120                 10.00     62794 12/21/20                                                                                                                              
GEN20-480             2 12/21/20            PD POSTAGE                         11-03-3130                 10.90     62794 12/21/20                                                                                                                              
GEN20-480             3 12/21/20            DRAWER 10/02                       15-44-3180                 62.35     62794 12/21/20                                                                                                                              
GEN20-480             4 12/21/20            DRAWER 10/21                       15-44-3180                 16.55     62794 12/21/20                                                                                                                              
GEN20-480             5 12/21/20            DRAWER 10/22                       15-44-3180                  3.00     62794 12/21/20                                                                                                                              
GEN20-480             6 12/21/20            DRAWER 10/06                       15-44-3180                  4.71     62794 12/21/20                                                                                                                              
GEN20-480             7 12/21/20            DRAWER 10/23                       15-44-3180                  8.97     62794 12/21/20                                                                                                                              
GEN20-480             8 12/21/20            PD POSTAGE                         11-03-3130                 10.30     62794 12/21/20                                                                                                                              
GEN20-480             9 12/21/20            PD POSTAGE                         11-03-3130                 12.35     62794 12/21/20                                                                                                                              
GEN20-480            10 12/21/20            DRAWER 11/03                       15-44-3180                 10.80     62794 12/21/20                                                                                                                              
GEN20-480            11 12/21/20            C. DOUGLASS-SANTA SLEIGH FIX       38-01-4030                 30.00     62794 12/21/20                                                                                                                              
GEN20-480            12 12/21/20            1008 MAIN FILING FEES              11-02-3120                 21.00     62794 12/21/20                                                                                                                              
                                                                                                   -------------                                                                                                                                                
                                            CITY OF GOODLAND, CASHIER                                    200.93                                                                                                                                                 
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                              515 CITY OF GOODLAND,WATER/GE                                                                                                                                                                                                     
GEN20-470             1 11/30/20            DIESEL                             15-42-3070                304.15     62796 12/21/20                                                                                                                              
GEN20-470             2 11/30/20            DIESEL                             11-07-3070                 54.75     62796 12/21/20                                                                                                                              
GEN20-470             3 11/30/20            DIESEL                             11-15-3070                 61.60     62796 12/21/20                                                                                                                              
GEN20-470             4 11/30/20            DIESEL                             11-11-3070                481.98     62796 12/21/20                                                                                                                              
GEN20-470             5 11/30/20            DIESEL                             21-42-3070                113.33     62796 12/21/20                                                                                                                              
GEN20-470             6 11/30/20            GAS                                11-09-3070                 34.76     62796 12/21/20                                                                                                                              
GEN20-470             7 11/30/20            GAS                                15-42-3070                 49.77     62796 12/21/20                                                                                                                              
GEN20-470             8 11/30/20            GAS                                15-40-3070                 55.62     62796 12/21/20                                                                                                                              
GEN20-470             9 11/30/20            GAS                                11-07-3070                 86.74     62796 12/21/20                                                                                                                              
GEN20-470            10 11/30/20            GAS                                11-15-3070                155.16     62796 12/21/20                                                                                                                              
GEN20-470            11 11/30/20            GAS                                11-03-3070                899.65     62796 12/21/20                                                                                                                              
GEN20-470            12 11/30/20            GAS                                11-23-3070                 12.80     62796 12/21/20                                                                                                                              
GEN20-470            13 11/30/20            GAS                                11-11-3070                170.96     62796 12/21/20                                                                                                                              
GEN20-470            14 11/30/20            GAS                                23-41-3070                  8.37     62796 12/21/20                                                                                                                              
GEN20-470            15 11/30/20            GAS                                11-06-3070                182.49     62796 12/21/20                                                                                                                              
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                



APVENDRP      Thu Dec 17, 2020  3:35 PM                                                          OPER: SS                 PAGE    4                                                                                                                             
11.19.20  12/08/2020   THRU  12/21/2020           ACCOUNTS PAYABLE VENDOR ACTIVITY                                                                                                                                                                              
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                         TRACK                                                                                                                                                                                  
INVOICE NO           LN   DATE   PO NO      REFERENCE                      CD  GL ACCOUNT        1099    NET      CHECK   PD DATE                                                                                                                               
------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------                                                                                                                            
                              515 CITY OF GOODLAND,WATER/GE                                                                                                                                                                                                     
GEN20-470            16 11/30/20            GAS                                21-42-3070                 42.82     62796 12/21/20                                                                                                                              
GEN20-470            17 11/30/20            GAS                                21-40-3070                121.82     62796 12/21/20                                                                                                                              
                                                                                                   -------------                                                                                                                                                
                                            CITY OF GOODLAND,WATER/GE                                   2836.77                                                                                                                                                 
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                             1880 CITY OF GOODLAND-REFUND A                                                                                                                                                                                                     
GEN20-479             1 12/21/20            ELECTRIC REFUND DEPOSIT            20-01-5060               2650.00     62797 12/21/20                                                                                                                              
GEN20-479             2 12/21/20            WATER REFUND DEPOSIT               22-01-5070                975.00     62797 12/21/20                                                                                                                              
                                                                                                   -------------                                                                                                                                                
                                            CITY OF GOODLAND-REFUND A                                   3625.00                                                                                                                                                 
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                              913 CLEAVER BROOKS DIVISION                                                                                                                                                                                                       
1134423               1 10/23/20 19256      BOILER PARTS                       15-40-3060               5196.49     62798 12/21/20                                                                                                                              
                                                                                                   -------------                                                                                                                                                
                                            CLEAVER BROOKS DIVISION                                     5196.49                                                                                                                                                 
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                              987 COMPLIANCE ONE                                                                                                                                                                                                                
275065                1 12/08/20            ADMIN FEE                          15-40-2140                 10.50     62800 12/21/20                                                                                                                              
275065                2 12/08/20            ADMIN FEE                          15-42-2140                 42.00     62800 12/21/20                                                                                                                              
275065                3 12/08/20            ADMIN FEE                          21-42-2140                 10.50     62800 12/21/20                                                                                                                              
275065                4 12/08/20            ADMIN FEE                          11-11-2140                 36.75     62800 12/21/20                                                                                                                              
275716                1 12/08/20            EAP                                11-03-2140                  8.00     62800 12/21/20                                                                                                                              
275716                2 12/08/20            EAP                                11-04-2140                  1.00     62800 12/21/20                                                                                                                              
275716                3 12/08/20            EAP                                11-07-2140                  1.00     62800 12/21/20                                                                                                                              
275716                4 12/08/20            EAP                                11-09-2140                  1.00     62800 12/21/20                                                                                                                              
275716                5 12/08/20            EAP                                11-17-2140                  1.00     62800 12/21/20                                                                                                                              
275716                6 12/08/20            EAP                                11-02-2140                  3.00     62800 12/21/20                                                                                                                              
275716                7 12/08/20            EAP                                15-44-2140                  5.00     62800 12/21/20                                                                                                                              
275716                8 12/08/20            EAP                                11-15-2140                  3.00     62800 12/21/20                                                                                                                              
275716                9 12/08/20            EAP                                15-40-2140                  8.00     62800 12/21/20                                                                                                                              
275716               10 12/08/20            EAP                                11-11-2140                  3.00     62800 12/21/20                                                                                                                              
                                                                                                   -------------                                                                                                                                                
                                            COMPLIANCE ONE                                               133.75                                                                                                                                                 
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                             2015 CONST.NEWENERGY                                                                                                                                                                                                               
3054417               1 11/30/20            GAS SERVICE CITY SHOP              21-42-2100                416.78     62801 12/21/20                                                                                                                              
3054434               1 11/30/20            GAS SERVICE CITY BUILDING          15-44-2100                 80.51     62801 12/21/20                                                                                                                              
3054434               2 11/30/20            GAS SERVICE CITY BUILDING          21-40-2100                 80.51     62801 12/21/20                                                                                                                              
                                                                                                   -------------                                                                                                                                                
                                            CONST.NEWENERGY                                              577.80                                                                                                                                                 
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                             3589 CORE & MAIN LP                                                                                                                                                                                                                
N350510               1 12/03/20 17335      42 X 48 METER CANS X 2             21-42-3050                309.00     62802 12/21/20                                                                                                                              
N350510               2 12/03/20 17335      42" METER LIDS                     21-42-3050                607.00     62802 12/21/20                                                                                                                              
                                                                                                   -------------                                                                                                                                                
                                            CORE & MAIN LP                                               916.00                                                                                                                                                 
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                              891 DAN BRENNER FORD-MERCURY,                                                                                                                                                                                                     
32358                 1 11/13/20            HOSE                               15-42-3170                 68.06     62803 12/21/20                                                                                                                              
                                                                                                   -------------                                                                                                                                                
                                            DAN BRENNER FORD-MERCURY,                                     68.06                                                                                                                                                 
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                             2817 DESIGNS UNLIMITED                                                                                                                                                                                                             
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                



APVENDRP      Thu Dec 17, 2020  3:35 PM                                                          OPER: SS                 PAGE    5                                                                                                                             
11.19.20  12/08/2020   THRU  12/21/2020           ACCOUNTS PAYABLE VENDOR ACTIVITY                                                                                                                                                                              
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                         TRACK                                                                                                                                                                                  
INVOICE NO           LN   DATE   PO NO      REFERENCE                      CD  GL ACCOUNT        1099    NET      CHECK   PD DATE                                                                                                                               
------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------                                                                                                                            
                             2817 DESIGNS UNLIMITED                                                                                                                                                                                                             
29412                 1  9/14/20            R. SIMON FUNERAL ARRANGEMENT       21-40-3120                 50.00     62804 12/21/20                                                                                                                              
                                                                                                   -------------                                                                                                                                                
                                            DESIGNS UNLIMITED                                             50.00                                                                                                                                                 
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                             2433 DPC ENTERPRISES, L.P.                                                                                                                                                                                                         
DE28000497-20         1 11/30/20            CHLORINE                           21-40-3040                 20.00     62805 12/21/20                                                                                                                              
                                                                                                   -------------                                                                                                                                                
                                            DPC ENTERPRISES, L.P.                                         20.00                                                                                                                                                 
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                             3800 EMC INSURANCE COMPANIES                                                                                                                                                                                                       
l-08441672            1 12/09/20                                               21-40-2060                388.75     62806 12/21/20                                                                                                                              
l-08441672            2 12/09/20                                               21-42-2060                388.75     62806 12/21/20                                                                                                                              
l-08441672            3 12/09/20                                               23-41-2060                388.75     62806 12/21/20                                                                                                                              
l-08441672            4 12/09/20                                               23-41-2060                388.75     62806 12/21/20                                                                                                                              
l-08441672            5 12/09/20                                               15-40-2060               5248.09     62806 12/21/20                                                                                                                              
l-08441672            6 12/09/20                                               15-42-2060               5248.09     62806 12/21/20                                                                                                                              
l-08441672            7 12/09/20                                               15-44-2060                777.49     62806 12/21/20                                                                                                                              
l-08441672            8 12/09/20                                               11-02-2060               6608.70     62806 12/21/20                                                                                                                              
                                                                                                   -------------                                                                                                                                                
                                            EMC INSURANCE COMPANIES                                    19437.37                                                                                                                                                 
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                              517 EVANS,BIERLY,HUTCHISON &                                                                                                                                                                                                      
12843                 1 11/30/20            GOODLAND AIRPORT RWY SURVEY        31-01-2040         M    10000.00     62807 12/21/20                                                                                                                              
                                                                                                   -------------                                                                                                                                                
                                            EVANS,BIERLY,HUTCHISON &                                   10000.00                                                                                                                                                 
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                              205 FRONTIER AG                                                                                                                                                                                                                   
003512                1 11/09/20            POSTAGE                            21-40-3130                  9.19     62808 12/21/20                                                                                                                              
003574                1 11/25/20            POSTAGE                            21-40-3130                124.23     62808 12/21/20                                                                                                                              
003575                1 11/25/20            POSTAGE                            21-40-3130                  9.19     62808 12/21/20                                                                                                                              
003576                1 11/25/20            POSTAGE                            21-40-3130                 13.15     62808 12/21/20                                                                                                                              
003577                1 11/25/20            POSTAGE                            21-40-3130                  9.19     62808 12/21/20                                                                                                                              
094983                1 10/26/20 19137      TIRE REPAIR #6                     11-15-3170                 22.58     62808 12/21/20                                                                                                                              
095052                1 10/30/20            4-LT2657017 FIRESTONE TIRES        23-41-3060                820.44     62808 12/21/20                                                                                                                              
095064                1 10/30/20            4-LT2457516 TIRES                  21-42-3060                649.36     62808 12/21/20                                                                                                                              
095338                1 11/12/20            24X12X12 TUBE AND REPAIR #71       11-11-3060                 39.89     62808 12/21/20                                                                                                                              
106677                1 11/13/20 19329      TMS 15W40 90GAL/HTB 35             11-11-3120               1012.95     62808 12/21/20                                                                                                                              
849846                1 10/27/20            OIL INDOL 100 2.5 GAL              15-40-3070                 92.32     62808 12/21/20                                                                                                                              
855485                1 11/20/20            DIESEL #1 BULK                     23-41-3070                522.90     62808 12/21/20                                                                                                                              
                                                                                                   -------------                                                                                                                                                
                                            FRONTIER AG                                                 3325.39                                                                                                                                                 
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                             3721 GOODLAND AUTOMOTIVE LLC                                                                                                                                                                                                       
344898                1 11/16/20            ANTIFREEZE #41                     15-42-3060                 59.95     62809 12/21/20                                                                                                                              
344907                1 11/16/20            RIBBED BELT #41                    15-42-3060                 39.85     62809 12/21/20                                                                                                                              
345176                1 11/23/20 19330      BATTERY #6                         11-03-3060                139.99     62809 12/21/20                                                                                                                              
                                                                                                   -------------                                                                                                                                                
                                            GOODLAND AUTOMOTIVE LLC                                      239.79                                                                                                                                                 
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                             3778 GOODLAND REGIONAL MED                                                                                                                                                                                                         
PR20201204            1 12/04/20            GRMC                               11-00-0012         N      390.73     62785 12/11/20                                                                                                                              
                                                                                                   -------------                                                                                                                                                
                                            GOODLAND REGIONAL MED                                        390.73                                                                                                                                                 
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                



APVENDRP      Thu Dec 17, 2020  3:35 PM                                                          OPER: SS                 PAGE    6                                                                                                                             
11.19.20  12/08/2020   THRU  12/21/2020           ACCOUNTS PAYABLE VENDOR ACTIVITY                                                                                                                                                                              
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                         TRACK                                                                                                                                                                                  
INVOICE NO           LN   DATE   PO NO      REFERENCE                      CD  GL ACCOUNT        1099    NET      CHECK   PD DATE                                                                                                                               
------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------                                                                                                                            
                              206 GOODLAND STAR-NEWS                                                                                                                                                                                                            
463488                1 11/30/20            VAN ADVERTISING                    11-06-2130                101.94     62810 12/21/20                                                                                                                              
463488                2 11/30/20            HW WATER LABORER                   21-40-2130                208.80     62810 12/21/20                                                                                                                              
463488                3 11/30/20            CHRISTMAS PARADE                   11-02-2130                 66.00     62810 12/21/20                                                                                                                              
463488                4 11/30/20            COND USE PERMIT                    11-09-2130                113.16     62810 12/21/20                                                                                                                              
463488                5 11/30/20            REZONING 908 BROADWAY/1611 KS      11-09-2130                127.92     62810 12/21/20                                                                                                                              
                                                                                                   -------------                                                                                                                                                
                                            GOODLAND STAR-NEWS                                           617.82                                                                                                                                                 
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                             3427 HUBER & ASSOCIATES                                                                                                                                                                                                            
CW167038              1 11/19/20            DOWNPAYMENT ENTERPOL MAINT         11-03-2050                765.00     62811 12/21/20                                                                                                                              
                                                                                                   -------------                                                                                                                                                
                                            HUBER & ASSOCIATES                                           765.00                                                                                                                                                 
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                             1733 IN THE CAN LLC                                                                                                                                                                                                                
GEN20-471             1 12/01/20            SOLID WASTE DECEMBER               30-01-2220              38825.00     62812 12/21/20                                                                                                                              
                                                                                                   -------------                                                                                                                                                
                                            IN THE CAN LLC                                             38825.00                                                                                                                                                 
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                             2848 INNOVATIVE AUTOMATION                                                                                                                                                                                                         
2039                  1 12/01/20            REMOTE ACCESS SEWER DEPT 6MTHS     23-43-2140                308.70     62813 12/21/20                                                                                                                              
                                                                                                   -------------                                                                                                                                                
                                            INNOVATIVE AUTOMATION                                        308.70                                                                                                                                                 
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                              250 INTERNATIONAL INSTITUE OF                                                                                                                                                                                                     
GEN20-476             1 11/21/20            VOLK MEMBERSHIP                    11-02-2080                175.00     62814 12/21/20                                                                                                                              
                                                                                                   -------------                                                                                                                                                
                                            INTERNATIONAL INSTITUE OF                                    175.00                                                                                                                                                 
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                             1989 J ROD'S                                                                                                                                                                                                                       
4733                  1 12/03/20            500 BUILDING PERMITS               11-09-3120                202.95     62815 12/21/20                                                                                                                              
                                                                                                   -------------                                                                                                                                                
                                            J ROD'S                                                      202.95                                                                                                                                                 
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                             2052 KANSAS ONE-CALL SYSTEM, I                                                                                                                                                                                                     
110261                1 11/30/20            34 LOCATES                         15-42-2140                 27.20     62816 12/21/20                                                                                                                              
110261                2 11/30/20            34 LOCATES                         21-42-2140                 13.60     62816 12/21/20                                                                                                                              
                                                                                                   -------------                                                                                                                                                
                                            KANSAS ONE-CALL SYSTEM, I                                     40.80                                                                                                                                                 
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                             1072 KANSAS PAYMENT CENTER                                                                                                                                                                                                         
PR20201204            1 12/04/20            INCOME WITHOLD                     11-00-0012         N      497.08   3045217 12/11/20 E                                                                                                                            
PR20201204            2 12/04/20            INCOME WITHOLD                     15-00-0012         N      392.31   3045217 12/11/20 E                                                                                                                            
                                                                                                   -------------                                                                                                                                                
                                            KANSAS PAYMENT CENTER                                        889.39                                                                                                                                                 
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                              262 KLOE/KKCI                                                                                                                                                                                                                     
27845-6               1 11/27/20            HOLIDAY GREETINGS                  11-02-2130                660.00     62817 12/21/20                                                                                                                              
                                                                                                   -------------                                                                                                                                                
                                            KLOE/KKCI                                                    660.00                                                                                                                                                 
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                             1246 KMEA-NEARMAN PROJECT REVE                                                                                                                                                                                                     
WAPAGP2012            1 12/04/20            WAPA/HYDRO DECEMBER 2020           15-40-2120               7461.98     62818 12/21/20                                                                                                                              
                                                                                                   -------------                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                



APVENDRP      Thu Dec 17, 2020  3:35 PM                                                          OPER: SS                 PAGE    7                                                                                                                             
11.19.20  12/08/2020   THRU  12/21/2020           ACCOUNTS PAYABLE VENDOR ACTIVITY                                                                                                                                                                              
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                         TRACK                                                                                                                                                                                  
INVOICE NO           LN   DATE   PO NO      REFERENCE                      CD  GL ACCOUNT        1099    NET      CHECK   PD DATE                                                                                                                               
------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------                                                                                                                            
                                            KMEA-NEARMAN PROJECT REVE                                   7461.98                                                                                                                                                 
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                             1220 KS DEPT OF BEV                                                                                                                                                                                                                
GEN20-482             1 12/21/20            KS CEREAL MALT BEVERAGE LIC        11-02-3120                200.00     62819 12/21/20                                                                                                                              
                                                                                                   -------------                                                                                                                                                
                                            KS DEPT OF BEV                                               200.00                                                                                                                                                 
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                             1699 KS DEPT. OF HEALTH-ENVIRO                                                                                                                                                                                                     
GEN20-481             1 12/17/20            ABOVE GROUND STORAGE PERMIT        15-40-2080                 10.00     62820 12/21/20                                                                                                                              
                                                                                                   -------------                                                                                                                                                
                                            KS DEPT. OF HEALTH-ENVIRO                                     10.00                                                                                                                                                 
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                              523 KS PUBLIC EMP. RETIREMENT                                                                                                                                                                                                     
PR20201204            1 12/04/20            KPERS                              11-00-0012         N     2036.25   3045216 12/11/20 E                                                                                                                            
PR20201204            2 12/04/20            KPERS                              15-00-0012         N     1846.76   3045216 12/11/20 E                                                                                                                            
PR20201204            3 12/04/20            KPERS                              21-00-0012         N      639.60   3045216 12/11/20 E                                                                                                                            
PR20201204            4 12/04/20            KPERS                              23-00-0012         N      282.17   3045216 12/11/20 E                                                                                                                            
PR20201204            5 12/04/20            OPTIONAL KPERS                     11-00-0012         N      162.51   3045216 12/11/20 E                                                                                                                            
PR20201204            6 12/04/20            OPTIONAL KPERS                     15-00-0012         N       33.00   3045216 12/11/20 E                                                                                                                            
PR20201204            7 12/04/20            KPERS II                           11-00-0012         N     1587.76   3045216 12/11/20 E                                                                                                                            
PR20201204            8 12/04/20            KPERS II                           15-00-0012         N     1165.32   3045216 12/11/20 E                                                                                                                            
PR20201204            9 12/04/20            KPERS II                           21-00-0012         N       83.10   3045216 12/11/20 E                                                                                                                            
PR20201204           10 12/04/20            KPERS II                           23-00-0012         N       83.10   3045216 12/11/20 E                                                                                                                            
PR20201204           11 12/04/20            KPERS III                          11-00-0012         N     3563.00   3045216 12/11/20 E                                                                                                                            
PR20201204           12 12/04/20            KPERS III                          15-00-0012         N     1198.77   3045216 12/11/20 E                                                                                                                            
PR20201204           13 12/04/20            KPERS III                          21-00-0012         N      205.42   3045216 12/11/20 E                                                                                                                            
PR20201204           14 12/04/20            KPERS III                          23-00-0012         N      211.39   3045216 12/11/20 E                                                                                                                            
PR20201204           15 12/04/20            KPERS D&D                          11-00-0012         N      491.97   3045216 12/11/20 E                                                                                                                            
PR20201204           16 12/04/20            KPERS D&D                          15-00-0012         N      288.26   3045216 12/11/20 E                                                                                                                            
PR20201204           17 12/04/20            KPERS D&D                          21-00-0012         N       63.54   3045216 12/11/20 E                                                                                                                            
PR20201204           18 12/04/20            KPERS D&D                          23-00-0012         N       39.48   3045216 12/11/20 E                                                                                                                            
                                                                                                   -------------                                                                                                                                                
                                            KS PUBLIC EMP. RETIREMENT                                  13981.40                                                                                                                                                 
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                             3766 MALLORY SAFETY & SUPPLY                                                                                                                                                                                                       
4975499               1 12/07/20            SMALL GLOVES                       11-03-3120                109.90     62821 12/21/20                                                                                                                              
                                                                                                   -------------                                                                                                                                                
                                            MALLORY SAFETY & SUPPLY                                      109.90                                                                                                                                                 
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                             1440 MCCLURE PLUMBING & HEATIN                                                                                                                                                                                                     
29432                 1 11/03/20 19142      BRASS PLUNGER/O-RINGS SINKS        11-03-3030                  7.38     62822 12/21/20                                                                                                                              
29441                 1 11/06/20 19146      ELECTRIC TAPE, SILICONE, WD40      11-15-3120                 18.35     62822 12/21/20                                                                                                                              
29441                 2 11/06/20 19146      DRAIN COVER-SKATE PARK             11-15-3120                  8.50     62822 12/21/20                                                                                                                              
29447                 1 11/10/20            20X25X1 FILTERS X3                 11-13-3030                 20.97     62822 12/21/20                                                                                                                              
29460                 1 11/13/20 19150      FAUCET AERATOR                     11-02-3030                  4.29     62822 12/21/20                                                                                                                              
29466                 1 11/13/20            MENS BATHROOM SINK FAUCET          11-03-3030                 11.69     62822 12/21/20                                                                                                                              
                                                                                                   -------------                                                                                                                                                
                                            MCCLURE PLUMBING & HEATIN                                     71.18                                                                                                                                                 
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                              858 MUNICIPAL CODE CORPORATIO                                                                                                                                                                                                     
352026                1 12/04/20            ADMINISTRATIVE SUPPORT FEE         11-02-2140                250.00     62823 12/21/20                                                                                                                              
                                                                                                   -------------                                                                                                                                                
                                            MUNICIPAL CODE CORPORATIO                                    250.00                                                                                                                                                 
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                



APVENDRP      Thu Dec 17, 2020  3:35 PM                                                          OPER: SS                 PAGE    8                                                                                                                             
11.19.20  12/08/2020   THRU  12/21/2020           ACCOUNTS PAYABLE VENDOR ACTIVITY                                                                                                                                                                              
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                         TRACK                                                                                                                                                                                  
INVOICE NO           LN   DATE   PO NO      REFERENCE                      CD  GL ACCOUNT        1099    NET      CHECK   PD DATE                                                                                                                               
------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------                                                                                                                            
                             2104 NATIONWIDE TRUST CO. FSB                                                                                                                                                                                                      
PR20201204            1 12/04/20            NATIONWIDE TRST                    11-00-0012         N      325.00   3045220 12/11/20 E                                                                                                                            
PR20201204            2 12/04/20            NATIONWIDE TRST                    15-00-0012         N      265.00   3045220 12/11/20 E                                                                                                                            
                                                                                                   -------------                                                                                                                                                
                                            NATIONWIDE TRUST CO. FSB                                     590.00                                                                                                                                                 
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                             3646 ND CHILD SUPPORT DIVISION                                                                                                                                                                                                     
PR20201204            1 12/04/20            ND CHILD SUPPOR                    15-00-0012         N      114.93   3045222 12/11/20 E                                                                                                                            
                                                                                                   -------------                                                                                                                                                
                                            ND CHILD SUPPORT DIVISION                                    114.93                                                                                                                                                 
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                             3502 O'REILLY AUTO PARTS                                                                                                                                                                                                           
5617-175490           1 11/08/20            CAPSULE UNIT #7                    11-03-3170                 28.89     62824 12/21/20                                                                                                                              
5617-175560           1 11/09/20            WRENCH SETS                        15-40-3020                 37.04     62824 12/21/20                                                                                                                              
5617-175681           1 11/12/20 19328      REPLACEMENT GLASS #25              11-11-3170                 19.99     62824 12/21/20                                                                                                                              
                                                                                                   -------------                                                                                                                                                
                                            O'REILLY AUTO PARTS                                           85.92                                                                                                                                                 
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                             3085 OFFICE WORKS & HOME FURNI                                                                                                                                                                                                     
1769-1120             1 11/30/20            COPY COUNT                         11-02-3120                 47.49     62825 12/21/20                                                                                                                              
                                                                                                   -------------                                                                                                                                                
                                            OFFICE WORKS & HOME FURNI                                     47.49                                                                                                                                                 
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                             3841 OLDHAM, REGINA                                                                                                                                                                                                                
11000893              1 11/10/20            DEP CUP/DEP ZONING REFUND          11-00-0893                200.00     62826 12/21/20                                                                                                                              
                                                                                                   -------------                                                                                                                                                
                                            OLDHAM, REGINA                                               200.00                                                                                                                                                 
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                             2401 PAW WASH                                                                                                                                                                                                                      
GEN20-477             1 11/30/20            CREMATORY                          11-05-2140                555.00     62827 12/21/20                                                                                                                              
                                                                                                   -------------                                                                                                                                                
                                            PAW WASH                                                     555.00                                                                                                                                                 
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                             3403 PEST AWAY LLC                                                                                                                                                                                                                 
11827                 1 11/05/20            PEST CONTROL                       11-23-3110                 20.00     62828 12/21/20                                                                                                                              
11827                 2 11/05/20            PEST CONTROL                       11-02-2140                 30.00     62828 12/21/20                                                                                                                              
11827                 3 11/05/20            PEST CONTROL                       11-17-2140                 30.00     62828 12/21/20                                                                                                                              
11827                 4 11/05/20            PEST CONTROL                       11-13-2140                 15.00     62828 12/21/20                                                                                                                              
11827                 5 11/05/20            PEST CONTROL                       11-15-2140                 35.00     62828 12/21/20                                                                                                                              
11827                 6 11/05/20            PEST CONTROL/PIGEON CONTROL        11-02-2140                120.00     62828 12/21/20                                                                                                                              
11827                 7 11/05/20            PEST CONTROL                       11-03-2140                 35.00     62828 12/21/20                                                                                                                              
11827                 8 11/05/20            PEST CONTROL                       15-40-2140                 54.50     62828 12/21/20                                                                                                                              
11827                 9 11/05/20            PEST CONTROL                       11-11-2140                 50.00     62828 12/21/20                                                                                                                              
11827                10 11/05/20            PEST CONTROL                       21-40-2140                 35.00     62828 12/21/20                                                                                                                              
11827                11 11/05/20            PEST CONTROL                       11-21-2140                 10.00     62828 12/21/20                                                                                                                              
                                                                                                   -------------                                                                                                                                                
                                            PEST AWAY LLC                                                434.50                                                                                                                                                 
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                             1924 PRAIRIE LAND ELECTRIC                                                                                                                                                                                                         
4861                  1 12/07/20            POWER BILL NOVEMBER 2020           15-40-2120             180327.64     62829 12/21/20                                                                                                                              
                                                                                                   -------------                                                                                                                                                
                                            PRAIRIE LAND ELECTRIC                                     180327.64                                                                                                                                                 
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                             3809 PRO TRACK & TENNIS, INC                                                                                                                                                                                                       
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                



APVENDRP      Thu Dec 17, 2020  3:35 PM                                                          OPER: SS                 PAGE    9                                                                                                                             
11.19.20  12/08/2020   THRU  12/21/2020           ACCOUNTS PAYABLE VENDOR ACTIVITY                                                                                                                                                                              
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                         TRACK                                                                                                                                                                                  
INVOICE NO           LN   DATE   PO NO      REFERENCE                      CD  GL ACCOUNT        1099    NET      CHECK   PD DATE                                                                                                                               
------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------                                                                                                                            
                             3809 PRO TRACK & TENNIS, INC                                                                                                                                                                                                       
1224                  1 10/13/20            RESURFACE TENNIS COURTS            38-01-4010               6200.00     62830 12/21/20                                                                                                                              
1224                  2 10/13/20            RESURFACE TENNIS COURTS            26-01-4010              11719.55     62830 12/21/20                                                                                                                              
                                                                                                   -------------                                                                                                                                                
                                            PRO TRACK & TENNIS, INC                                    17919.55                                                                                                                                                 
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                              407 SALINA SUPPLY COMPANY                                                                                                                                                                                                         
S100183375.001        1 12/08/20 17336      25 LBS CHLORINE                    21-42-3050                383.40     62831 12/21/20                                                                                                                              
                                                                                                   -------------                                                                                                                                                
                                            SALINA SUPPLY COMPANY                                        383.40                                                                                                                                                 
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                              924 SCHEOPNER'S WATER CONDITI                                                                                                                                                                                                     
17825                 1 11/30/20            WATER                              11-03-2140                  7.00     62832 12/21/20                                                                                                                              
33687                 1 12/01/20            COOLER RENT                        11-03-2140                 12.00     62832 12/21/20                                                                                                                              
                                                                                                   -------------                                                                                                                                                
                                            SCHEOPNER'S WATER CONDITI                                     19.00                                                                                                                                                 
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                              418 SELF INSURANCE FUND                                                                                                                                                                                                           
GEN20-478             1 12/01/20            EMPR/GENERAL                       45-01-1050              22378.51     62833 12/21/20                                                                                                                              
GEN20-478             2 12/01/20            EMPR/ELECTRIC PRODUCTION           15-40-1050               4867.01     62833 12/21/20                                                                                                                              
GEN20-478             3 12/01/20            EMPR/ELECTRIC DISTRIBUTION         15-42-1050               4970.16     62833 12/21/20                                                                                                                              
GEN20-478             4 12/01/20            EMPR/ELECTRIC COMM & GEN           15-44-1050               4032.63     62833 12/21/20                                                                                                                              
GEN20-478             5 12/01/20            EMPR/WATER PRODUCTION              21-40-1050                282.40     62833 12/21/20                                                                                                                              
GEN20-478             6 12/01/20            EMPR/WATER DIST                    21-42-1050               1906.73     62833 12/21/20                                                                                                                              
GEN20-478             7 12/01/20            EMPR/SEWER TREATMENT               23-41-1050                643.86     62833 12/21/20                                                                                                                              
GEN20-478             8 12/01/20            EMPR/SEWER COLLECTION              23-43-1050               1129.59     62833 12/21/20                                                                                                                              
                                                                                                   -------------                                                                                                                                                
                                            SELF INSURANCE FUND                                        40210.89                                                                                                                                                 
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                              421 SHARE CORPORATION                                                                                                                                                                                                             
153767                1 12/02/20 19271      BELLACIDE/DEGREASER                15-40-3040               1705.38     62834 12/21/20                                                                                                                              
                                                                                                   -------------                                                                                                                                                
                                            SHARE CORPORATION                                           1705.38                                                                                                                                                 
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                              425 SHERMAN COUNTY TREASURER                                                                                                                                                                                                      
12424                 1 11/25/20            C&W/METAL                          15-44-3120                  3.96     62835 12/21/20                                                                                                                              
                                                                                                   -------------                                                                                                                                                
                                            SHERMAN COUNTY TREASURER                                       3.96                                                                                                                                                 
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                              438 STANION WHOLESALE ELECTRI                                                                                                                                                                                                     
5051724-00            1 12/15/20 19430      ITRON 9S & 12S METERS 4 EACH       15-42-3050               2492.29     62836 12/21/20                                                                                                                              
                                                                                                   -------------                                                                                                                                                
                                            STANION WHOLESALE ELECTRI                                   2492.29                                                                                                                                                 
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                             1565 ULINE                                                                                                                                                                                                                         
127109657             1 11/24/20 19425      100' COILS OF SS 3/4 BANDING       15-42-3050                202.82     62837 12/21/20                                                                                                                              
                                                                                                   -------------                                                                                                                                                
                                            ULINE                                                        202.82                                                                                                                                                 
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                              972 UNIFIRST CORPORATION                                                                                                                                                                                                          
686735                1 11/02/20            UNIFORMS                           23-41-3160                 19.78     62839 12/21/20                                                                                                                              
686735                2 11/02/20            UNIFORMS                           23-43-3160                 19.78     62839 12/21/20                                                                                                                              
686735                3 11/02/20            UNIFORMS                           21-40-3160                 39.59     62839 12/21/20                                                                                                                              
686736                1 11/02/20            UNIFORMS                           11-11-3160                 95.32     62839 12/21/20                                                                                                                              
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                



APVENDRP      Thu Dec 17, 2020  3:35 PM                                                          OPER: SS                 PAGE   10                                                                                                                             
11.19.20  12/08/2020   THRU  12/21/2020           ACCOUNTS PAYABLE VENDOR ACTIVITY                                                                                                                                                                              
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                         TRACK                                                                                                                                                                                  
INVOICE NO           LN   DATE   PO NO      REFERENCE                      CD  GL ACCOUNT        1099    NET      CHECK   PD DATE                                                                                                                               
------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------                                                                                                                            
                              972 UNIFIRST CORPORATION                                                                                                                                                                                                          
686829                1 11/02/20            UNIFORMS                           11-15-3160                 62.10     62839 12/21/20                                                                                                                              
687688                1 11/09/20            UNIFORMS                           23-41-3160                 19.78     62839 12/21/20                                                                                                                              
687688                2 11/09/20            UNIFORMS                           23-43-3160                 19.78     62839 12/21/20                                                                                                                              
687688                3 11/09/20            UNIFORMS                           21-40-3160                 39.59     62839 12/21/20                                                                                                                              
687688                4 11/09/20            S WEBER UNIFORMS                   21-40-3160                152.90     62839 12/21/20                                                                                                                              
687691                1 11/09/20            UNIFORMS                           11-11-3160                 95.32     62839 12/21/20                                                                                                                              
687789                1 11/09/20            UNIFORMS                           11-15-3160                 62.10     62839 12/21/20                                                                                                                              
688647                1 11/16/20            UNIFORMS                           23-41-3160                 19.78     62839 12/21/20                                                                                                                              
688647                2 11/16/20            UNIFORMS                           23-43-3160                 19.78     62839 12/21/20                                                                                                                              
688647                3 11/16/20            UNIFORMS                           21-40-3160                 56.64     62839 12/21/20                                                                                                                              
688650                1 11/16/20            UNIFORMS                           11-11-3160                102.72     62839 12/21/20                                                                                                                              
688745                1 11/16/20            UNIFORMS                           11-15-3160                 62.10     62839 12/21/20                                                                                                                              
689666                1 11/23/20            UNIFORMS                           23-41-3160                 19.78     62839 12/21/20                                                                                                                              
689666                2 11/23/20            UNIFORMS                           23-43-3160                 19.78     62839 12/21/20                                                                                                                              
689666                3 11/23/20            UNIFORMS                           21-40-3160                 56.64     62839 12/21/20                                                                                                                              
689668                1 11/23/20            UNIFORMS                           11-11-3160                 95.32     62839 12/21/20                                                                                                                              
689764                1 11/23/20            UNIFORMS                           11-15-3160                 62.10     62839 12/21/20                                                                                                                              
690652                1 11/30/20            UNIFORMS                           23-41-3160                 19.78     62839 12/21/20                                                                                                                              
690652                2 11/30/20            UNIFORMS                           23-43-3160                 19.78     62839 12/21/20                                                                                                                              
690652                3 11/30/20            UNIFORMS                           21-40-3160                 56.64     62839 12/21/20                                                                                                                              
690653                1 11/30/20            UNIFORMS                           11-11-3160                 95.32     62839 12/21/20                                                                                                                              
690745                1 11/30/20            UNIFORMS                           11-15-3160                 62.10     62839 12/21/20                                                                                                                              
                                                                                                   -------------                                                                                                                                                
                                            UNIFIRST CORPORATION                                        1394.30                                                                                                                                                 
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                             3524 VERIZON                                                                                                                                                                                                                       
9868173618            1 12/01/20            CELL PHONE                         11-03-2180                378.50     62840 12/21/20                                                                                                                              
9868173618            2 12/01/20            IPAD                               11-06-2180                 40.01     62840 12/21/20                                                                                                                              
9868173618            3 12/01/20            CELL PHONE                         21-40-2180                145.84     62840 12/21/20                                                                                                                              
9868173618            4 12/01/20            CELL PHONE/IPAD                    15-42-3120                105.87     62840 12/21/20                                                                                                                              
9868173618            5 12/01/20            IPAD                               21-40-2180                 40.01     62840 12/21/20                                                                                                                              
                                                                                                   -------------                                                                                                                                                
                                            VERIZON                                                      710.23                                                                                                                                                 
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                             3313 VISA                                                                                                                                                                                                                          
GEN20-479             1 12/21/20            IPAD                               11-09-3120                 20.00     62844 12/21/20                                                                                                                              
GEN20-480             1 11/30/20            NEWSLETTER PAPER                   11-02-3120                141.49     62844 12/21/20                                                                                                                              
GEN20-480             2 11/30/20            CITY MANAGER SEARCH MEAL           11-02-3120                 85.80     62844 12/21/20                                                                                                                              
GEN20-480             3 11/30/20            TAX FORMS/ENVELOPES                15-44-3120                198.35     62844 12/21/20                                                                                                                              
GEN20-480             4 11/30/20            WINDOWS 10 PRO UPGRADE             36-01-4010                107.92     62844 12/21/20                                                                                                                              
GEN20-480             5 11/30/20            WINDOWS 10 PRO UPGRADE             36-01-4010                107.92     62844 12/21/20                                                                                                                              
GEN20-481             1 11/30/20            INSULATED HIP BOOT/WEBER           21-42-3120                170.95     62844 12/21/20                                                                                                                              
GEN20-482             1 11/30/20            GOOD GROUNDS/YEC JUDGES            38-01-4010                 60.00     62844 12/21/20                                                                                                                              
GEN20-482             2 11/30/20            QUALITY INN/SANTA SCHOOL REIND     38-01-4010                 91.65     62844 12/21/20                                                                                                                              
GEN20-483             1 11/30/20            MADER NAMEPLATE/YRS SERVICE        11-03-3160                 15.25     62844 12/21/20                                                                                                                              
GEN20-483             2 11/30/20            BACKGROUND CHECK                   11-02-3120                  5.00     62844 12/21/20                                                                                                                              
GEN20-483             3 11/30/20            MADER-K9 CERTIFICATION FUEL        11-03-2190                 24.21     62844 12/21/20                                                                                                                              
GEN20-483             4 11/30/20            MADER-K9 CERTIFICATION MEAL        11-03-2190                  9.73     62844 12/21/20                                                                                                                              
GEN20-483             5 11/30/20            FUEL-TRANSPORT JUVENILE            11-03-2190                 26.01     62844 12/21/20                                                                                                                              
GEN20-483             6 11/30/20            FUEL-TRANSPORT JUVENILE            11-03-2190                 25.50     62844 12/21/20                                                                                                                              
GEN20-483             7 11/30/20            MEAL-TRANSPORT JUVENILE            11-03-2190                  9.24     62844 12/21/20                                                                                                                              
GEN20-483             8 11/30/20            DIGITAL ALLY EXT LIFE BATTERY      36-01-4010                207.84     62844 12/21/20                                                                                                                              
GEN20-484             1 11/30/20            EVOC FIRE ONLINE TRAINING          11-07-2170                 75.00     62844 12/21/20                                                                                                                              
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                



APVENDRP      Thu Dec 17, 2020  3:35 PM                                                          OPER: SS                 PAGE   11                                                                                                                             
11.19.20  12/08/2020   THRU  12/21/2020           ACCOUNTS PAYABLE VENDOR ACTIVITY                                                                                                                                                                              
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                         TRACK                                                                                                                                                                                  
INVOICE NO           LN   DATE   PO NO      REFERENCE                      CD  GL ACCOUNT        1099    NET      CHECK   PD DATE                                                                                                                               
------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------                                                                                                                            
                             3313 VISA                                                                                                                                                                                                                          
GEN20-485             1 11/30/20            TWISTED #14 GAUGE XMAS WIRE        15-42-3050                348.78     62844 12/21/20                                                                                                                              
GEN20-485             2 11/30/20            PLC MONITOR #7                     15-40-3060                914.18     62844 12/21/20                                                                                                                              
GEN20-485             3 11/30/20            48X32 WORK PANT                    15-40-3160                 60.97     62844 12/21/20                                                                                                                              
GEN20-485             4 11/30/20            WORK PANTS HORGAN/DOUGLASS         15-40-3160                163.42     62844 12/21/20                                                                                                                              
GEN20-485             5 11/30/20            WORKS SHIRTS M & XL                15-40-3160                 34.04     62844 12/21/20                                                                                                                              
GEN20-485             6 11/30/20            WORK JEANS/HORGAN                  15-40-3160                 70.79     62844 12/21/20                                                                                                                              
GEN20-486             1 11/30/20            MEAL-FEASEL/LUTHER KLETC           11-03-2190                 16.38     62844 12/21/20                                                                                                                              
GEN20-486             2 11/30/20            MEAL-FEASEL/LUTHER KLETC           11-03-2190                 29.00     62844 12/21/20                                                                                                                              
GEN20-486             3 11/30/20            MEAL-FEASEL/LUTHER KLETC           11-03-2190                 22.02     62844 12/21/20                                                                                                                              
GEN20-486             4 11/30/20            FUEL-FEASEL/LUTHER KLETC           11-03-2190                 41.50     62844 12/21/20                                                                                                                              
GEN20-486             5 11/30/20            MEAL-FEASEL/LUTHER KLETC           11-03-2190                 26.46     62844 12/21/20                                                                                                                              
GEN20-486             6 11/30/20            FUEL-FEASEL/LUTHER KLETC           11-03-2190                 42.50     62844 12/21/20                                                                                                                              
GEN20-487             1 11/30/20            TURNPIKE FEE/DOUGLASS WW TEST      23-41-2190                  2.50     62844 12/21/20                                                                                                                              
GEN20-487             2 11/30/20            FUEL/DOUGLASS WASTEWATER TEST      23-41-2190                 21.30     62844 12/21/20                                                                                                                              
GEN20-487             3 11/30/20            FUEL/DOUGLASS WASTEWATER TEST      23-41-2190                 21.65     62844 12/21/20                                                                                                                              
GEN20-487             4 11/30/20            HOTEL/DOUGLASS WASTEWATER TEST     23-41-2190                101.76     62844 12/21/20                                                                                                                              
GEN20-487             5 11/30/20            MEAL/DOUGLASS WASTEWATER TEST      23-41-2190                 23.00     62844 12/21/20                                                                                                                              
GEN20-487             6 11/30/20            FUEL/BOHL ASPHALT                  11-11-3120                 22.01     62844 12/21/20                                                                                                                              
GEN20-487             7 11/30/20            SAI SUBSCRIPTION                   11-11-3120                 49.95     62844 12/21/20                                                                                                                              
GEN20-488             1 11/30/20            250' TWISTED #14 WIRE              15-42-3050                348.78     62844 12/21/20                                                                                                                              
GEN20-488             2 11/30/20            250" TWISTED #14 WIRE/SOCKETS      15-42-3050               1150.66     62844 12/21/20                                                                                                                              
GEN20-488             3 11/30/20            25 CT BOXES OF C9 WW XMAS BULB     15-42-3050                815.47     62844 12/21/20                                                                                                                              
GEN20-488             4 11/30/20            UNIFORM HOODIES                    15-42-3160                609.29     62844 12/21/20                                                                                                                              
GEN20-488             5 11/30/20            HOODIES/FYFE                       15-42-3160                 64.67     62844 12/21/20                                                                                                                              
GEN20-488             6 11/30/20            ICLOUD STORAGE                     15-42-3120                   .99     62844 12/21/20                                                                                                                              
                                                                                                   -------------                                                                                                                                                
                                            VISA                                                        6383.93                                                                                                                                                 
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                             2895 VISION CARE DIRECT ADM.                                                                                                                                                                                                       
PR20201204            1 12/04/20            VISION CARE DIR                    11-00-0012         N      103.85     62784 12/11/20                                                                                                                              
PR20201204            2 12/04/20            VISION CARE DIR                    15-00-0012         N       96.79     62784 12/11/20                                                                                                                              
PR20201204            3 12/04/20            VISION CARE DIR                    23-00-0012         N        9.78     62784 12/11/20                                                                                                                              
                                                                                                   -------------                                                                                                                                                
                                            VISION CARE DIRECT ADM.                                      210.42                                                                                                                                                 
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                             2899 WEAR PARTS & EQUIP CO                                                                                                                                                                                                         
16569                 1 11/30/20            8 GRADER BLADE W 5/8               11-11-3120                409.08     62845 12/21/20                                                                                                                              
                                                                                                   -------------                                                                                                                                                
                                            WEAR PARTS & EQUIP CO                                        409.08                                                                                                                                                 
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                             1854 WEIS FIRE & SAFETY                                                                                                                                                                                                            
183061                1 12/01/20            SCBA BOTTLES                       11-07-4010               2565.20     62846 12/21/20                                                                                                                              
                                                                                                   -------------                                                                                                                                                
                                            WEIS FIRE & SAFETY                                          2565.20                                                                                                                                                 
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                   -------------                                                                                                                                                
                                            ***** REPORT TOTAL *****                                 1348160.99                                                                                                                                                 
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                



GLJRNLUD      Wed Dec 16, 2020  8:40 AM                                                          OPER: MPV                PAGE    1                                                                                                                             
11.19.20  POSTING DATE:      12/11/2020             GENERAL LEDGER JOURNAL ENTRIES               JRNL:5457                                                                                                                                                      
                                               CALENDAR 12/2020, FISCAL 12/2020                                                                                                                                                                                 
                                                            UPDATE                                                                                                                                                                                              
JRNL ID/                 OTHER NUMBER/                  OTHER REFERENCE/                                                                                                                                                                                        
ACCOUNT NUMBER           ACCOUNT TITLE                  REFERENCE                                 DEBIT              CREDIT  BANK #                                                                                                                             
-----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------                                                                                                                             
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
PAYROLL                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                         
11-00-0011               GENERAL EMP TAX A/P            SS/MED EMPE GEN                        4,152.65                                                                                                                                                         
11-00-0001               GENERAL OPERATING CASH         SS/MED EMPE GEN                                            4,152.65     1                                                                                                                               
15-00-0011               ELECTRIC EMP TAX A/P           SS/MED EMPE ELE                        2,251.23                                                                                                                                                         
15-00-0001               ELECTRIC CASH                  SS/MED EMPE ELE                                            2,251.23     1                                                                                                                               
21-00-0011               WATER EMP TAX A/P              SS/MED EMPE WAT                          477.34                                                                                                                                                         
21-00-0001               WATER CASH                     SS/MED EMPE WAT                                              477.34     1                                                                                                                               
23-00-0011               SEWER EMP TAX A/P              SS/MED EMPE SEW                          298.18                                                                                                                                                         
23-00-0001               SEWER CASH                     SS/MED EMPE SEW                                              298.18     1                                                                                                                               
11-00-0011               GENERAL EMP TAX A/P            SS/MED EMPR GEN                        4,152.65                                                                                                                                                         
11-00-0001               GENERAL OPERATING CASH         SS/MED EMPR GEN                                            4,152.65     1                                                                                                                               
15-00-0011               ELECTRIC EMP TAX A/P           SS/MED EMPR ELE                        2,251.23                                                                                                                                                         
15-00-0001               ELECTRIC CASH                  SS/MED EMPR ELE                                            2,251.23     1                                                                                                                               
21-00-0011               WATER EMP TAX A/P              SS/MED EMPR WAT                          477.34                                                                                                                                                         
21-00-0001               WATER CASH                     SS/MED EMPR WAT                                              477.34     1                                                                                                                               
23-00-0011               SEWER EMP TAX A/P              SS/MED EMPR SEW                          298.18                                                                                                                                                         
23-00-0001               SEWER CASH                     SS/MED EMPR SEW                                              298.18     1                                                                                                                               
11-00-0011               GENERAL EMP TAX A/P            FED TAX GEN                            3,558.45                                                                                                                                                         
11-00-0001               GENERAL OPERATING CASH         FED TAX GEN                                                3,558.45     1                                                                                                                               
15-00-0011               ELECTRIC EMP TAX A/P           FED TAX ELE                            1,884.33                                                                                                                                                         
15-00-0001               ELECTRIC CASH                  FED TAX ELE                                                1,884.33     1                                                                                                                               
21-00-0011               WATER EMP TAX A/P              FED TAX WAT                              471.79                                                                                                                                                         
21-00-0001               WATER CASH                     FED TAX WAT                                                  471.79     1                                                                                                                               
23-00-0011               SEWER EMP TAX A/P              FED TAX SEW                              222.92                                                                                                                                                         
23-00-0001               SEWER CASH                     FED TAX SEW                                                  222.92     1                                                                                                                               
11-00-0011               GENERAL EMP TAX A/P            STATE TAX GEN                          1,780.44                                                                                                                                                         
11-00-0001               GENERAL OPERATING CASH         STATE TAX GEN                                              1,780.44     1                                                                                                                               
15-00-0011               ELECTRIC EMP TAX A/P           STATE TAX ELE                          1,059.36                                                                                                                                                         
15-00-0001               ELECTRIC CASH                  STATE TAX ELE                                              1,059.36     1                                                                                                                               
21-00-0011               WATER EMP TAX A/P              STATE TAX WAT                            236.21                                                                                                                                                         
21-00-0001               WATER CASH                     STATE TAX WAT                                                236.21     1                                                                                                                               
23-00-0011               SEWER EMP TAX A/P              STATE TAX SEW                            127.08                                                                                                                                                         
23-00-0001               SEWER CASH                     STATE TAX SEW                                                127.08     1                                                                                                                               
45-01-1050               EMP BENEFIT HEALTH/ACC INSUR   BCBS GEN                              11,428.14                                                                                                                                                         
45-00-0001               EMP BENEFITS CASH              BCBS GEN                                                  11,428.14     1                                                                                                                               
15-40-1050               ELEC. PROD. INSURANCE          BCBS ELPR                              2,428.27                                                                                                                                                         
15-00-0001               ELECTRIC CASH                  BCBS ELPR                                                  2,428.27     1                                                                                                                               
15-42-1050               ELEC. DIST. INSURANCE          BCBS ELDI                              2,405.07                                                                                                                                                         
15-00-0001               ELECTRIC CASH                  BCBS ELDI                                                  2,405.07     1                                                                                                                               
15-44-1050               ELEC. COMM & GEN INSURANCE     BCBS ELCG                              1,991.58                                                                                                                                                         
15-00-0001               ELECTRIC CASH                  BCBS ELCG                                                  1,991.58     1                                                                                                                               
21-40-1050               WATER PROD. INSURANCE          BCBS WAPR                                136.30                                                                                                                                                         
21-00-0001               WATER CASH                     BCBS WAPR                                                    136.30     1                                                                                                                               
21-42-1050               WATER DIST. INSURANCE          BCBS WADI                                940.86                                                                                                                                                         
21-00-0001               WATER CASH                     BCBS WADI                                                    940.86     1                                                                                                                               
23-41-1050               SEWER TREATMENT INSURANCE      BCBS SETR                                355.98                                                                                                                                                         
23-00-0001               SEWER CASH                     BCBS SETR                                                    355.98     1                                                                                                                               
23-43-1050               SEWER COLL. INSURANCE          BCBS SECO                                545.20                                                                                                                                                         
23-00-0001               SEWER CASH                     BCBS SECO                                                    545.20     1                                                                                                                               
07-01-5030               SELF INSUR BCBS STOP LOSS PYMT STOP LOSS 12/08                        5,109.11                                                                                                                                                         
07-00-0001               SELF INSUR CASH                STOP LOSS 12/08                                            5,109.11     1                                                                                                                               
07-01-5030               SELF INSUR BCBS STOP LOSS PYMT STOP LOSS12/15                         3,257.04                                                                                                                                                         
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                



GLJRNLUD      Wed Dec 16, 2020  8:40 AM                                                          OPER: MPV                PAGE    2                                                                                                                             
11.19.20  POSTING DATE:      12/11/2020             GENERAL LEDGER JOURNAL ENTRIES               JRNL:5457                                                                                                                                                      
                                               CALENDAR 12/2020, FISCAL 12/2020                                                                                                                                                                                 
                                                            UPDATE                                                                                                                                                                                              
JRNL ID/                 OTHER NUMBER/                  OTHER REFERENCE/                                                                                                                                                                                        
ACCOUNT NUMBER           ACCOUNT TITLE                  REFERENCE                                 DEBIT              CREDIT  BANK #                                                                                                                             
07-00-0001               SELF INSUR CASH                STOP LOSS12/15                                             3,257.04     1                                                                                                                               
15-44-2140               ELEC. COMM & GEN PROF. SERV.   CC TRANS                               2,606.55                                                                                                                                                         
15-00-0001               ELECTRIC CASH                  CC TRANS                                                   2,606.55     1                                                                                                                               
14-01-5080               SALES TAX REMITTANCE TO STATE  SALES TAX NOV                         12,578.15                                                                                                                                                         
14-00-0001               SALE TAX CASH                  SALES TAX NOV                                             12,578.15     1                                                                                                                               
15-50-5020               ELECTRIC COMPENSATING TAX      SALES TAX NOV                            127.05                                                                                                                                                         
15-00-0001               ELECTRIC CASH                  SALES TAX NOV                                                127.05     1                                                                                                                               
21-52-5080               WATER COMPENSATING TAX REMIT.  SALES TAX NOV                             13.36                                                                                                                                                         
21-00-0001               WATER CASH                     SALES TAX NOV                                                 13.36     1                                                                                                                               
11-00-0893               GENERAL OP. MISC RECEIPTS      SALES TAX NOV                                                   .27                                                                                                                                     
11-00-0001               GENERAL OPERATING CASH         SALES TAX NOV                               .27                         1                                                                                                                               
15-50-5020               ELECTRIC COMPENSATING TAX      COMP TAX NOV                             660.29                                                                                                                                                         
15-00-0001               ELECTRIC CASH                  COMP TAX NOV                                                 660.29     1                                                                                                                               
                                                                                        ---------------     ---------------                                                                                                                                     
                                                                     Journal Total :          68,282.60           68,282.60                                                                                                                                     
                                                                                        ---------------     ---------------                                                                                                                                     
                                                                     Sub Total                68,282.60           68,282.60                                                                                                                                     
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                        ---------------     ---------------                                                                                                                                     
                                                                     ** Report Total **       68,282.60           68,282.60                                                                                                                                     
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                     FUND   NAME                                        DEBITS         CREDITS                                                                                                                                                  
                                     -----  -------------------------           --------------  --------------                                                                                                                                                  
                                     07     SELF INSURANCE                            8,366.15        8,366.15                                                                                                                                                  
                                     11     GENERAL                                  13,644.46       13,644.46                                                                                                                                                  
                                     14     SALES TAX                                12,578.15       12,578.15                                                                                                                                                  
                                     15     ELECTRIC UTILITY                         17,664.96       17,664.96                                                                                                                                                  
                                     21     WATER UTILITY                             2,753.20        2,753.20                                                                                                                                                  
                                     23     SEWER UTILITY                             1,847.54        1,847.54                                                                                                                                                  
                                     45     EMPLOYEE BENEFIT                         11,428.14       11,428.14                                                                                                                                                  
                                                                                =============== ===============                                                                                                                                                 
                                            TOTALS                                   68,282.60       68,282.60                                                                                                                                                  
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
** Transactions affected cash may need to be entered in Bank Rec!    **                                                                                                                                                                                         
** Review transactions that have a number in the Bank # column.      **                                                                                                                                                                                         
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                



GLJRNLUD      Wed Dec 16, 2020  8:40 AM                                                          OPER: MPV                PAGE    3                                                                                                                             
11.19.20  POSTING DATE:      12/11/2020                GENERAL LEDGER SUMMARY                    JRNL:5457                                                                                                                                                      
                                               CALENDAR 12/2020, FISCAL 12/2020                                                                                                                                                                                 
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
            ACCOUNT NUMBER           ACCOUNT TITLE                                      DEBITS         CREDITS             NET                                                                                                                                  
------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------                                                                                                                            
            07-00-0001               SELF INSUR CASH                                       .00        8,366.15        8,366.15-                                                                                                                                 
            07-01-5030               SELF INSUR BCBS STOP LOSS PYMT                   8,366.15             .00        8,366.15                                                                                                                                  
            11-00-0001               GENERAL OPERATING CASH                                .27       13,644.19       13,643.92-                                                                                                                                 
            11-00-0011               GENERAL EMP TAX A/P                             13,644.19             .00       13,644.19                                                                                                                                  
            11-00-0893               GENERAL OP. MISC RECEIPTS                             .00             .27             .27-                                                                                                                                 
            14-00-0001               SALE TAX CASH                                         .00       12,578.15       12,578.15-                                                                                                                                 
            14-01-5080               SALES TAX REMITTANCE TO STATE                   12,578.15             .00       12,578.15                                                                                                                                  
            15-00-0001               ELECTRIC CASH                                         .00       17,664.96       17,664.96-                                                                                                                                 
            15-00-0011               ELECTRIC EMP TAX A/P                             7,446.15             .00        7,446.15                                                                                                                                  
            15-40-1050               ELEC. PROD. INSURANCE                            2,428.27             .00        2,428.27                                                                                                                                  
            15-42-1050               ELEC. DIST. INSURANCE                            2,405.07             .00        2,405.07                                                                                                                                  
            15-44-1050               ELEC. COMM & GEN INSURANCE                       1,991.58             .00        1,991.58                                                                                                                                  
            15-44-2140               ELEC. COMM & GEN PROF. SERV.                     2,606.55             .00        2,606.55                                                                                                                                  
            15-50-5020               ELECTRIC COMPENSATING TAX                          787.34             .00          787.34                                                                                                                                  
            21-00-0001               WATER CASH                                            .00        2,753.20        2,753.20-                                                                                                                                 
            21-00-0011               WATER EMP TAX A/P                                1,662.68             .00        1,662.68                                                                                                                                  
            21-40-1050               WATER PROD. INSURANCE                              136.30             .00          136.30                                                                                                                                  
            21-42-1050               WATER DIST. INSURANCE                              940.86             .00          940.86                                                                                                                                  
            21-52-5080               WATER COMPENSATING TAX REMIT.                       13.36             .00           13.36                                                                                                                                  
            23-00-0001               SEWER CASH                                            .00        1,847.54        1,847.54-                                                                                                                                 
            23-00-0011               SEWER EMP TAX A/P                                  946.36             .00          946.36                                                                                                                                  
            23-41-1050               SEWER TREATMENT INSURANCE                          355.98             .00          355.98                                                                                                                                  
            23-43-1050               SEWER COLL. INSURANCE                              545.20             .00          545.20                                                                                                                                  
            45-00-0001               EMP BENEFITS CASH                                     .00       11,428.14       11,428.14-                                                                                                                                 
            45-01-1050               EMP BENEFIT HEALTH/ACC INSUR                    11,428.14             .00       11,428.14                                                                                                                                  
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                =============== =============== ===============                                                                                                                                 
                                     TRANSACTION TOTALS                              68,282.60       68,282.60             .00                                                                                                                                  
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                



PAYROLL REGISTER

ORDINANCE #2020-P24

12/11/2020

DEPARTMENT GROSS PAY

GENERAL 55,158.65

ELECTRIC 30,072.66

WATER 6,352.54

SEWER 3,946.86

TOTAL 95,530.71

PASSED AND SIGNED THIS ____________ DAY OF___________________________________, 2020

___________________________________        _______________________________________
CITY CLERK                                                          MAYOR



AGENDA ITEM # 4C-H
CITY COMMISSION COMMUNICATION FORM

FROM:  Jessica Bonner, Administrative Assistant

DATE:    12/18/20

ITEM:   Approve Board Appointments under Consent Agenda

NEXT STEP:  Commission Approval

_____ORDINANCE
_____MOTION
__x_ APPROVAL

I.   REQUEST OR ISSUE:

II.  RECOMMENDED ACTION / NEXT STEP:  Approval of these appointments under
Consent Agenda

III. FISCAL IMPACTS: None

IV. BACKGROUND INFORMATION:  Per 12/7/20 meeting minutes: “Consensus of
Commission is bring back to next meeting for approval.”

V. LEGAL ISSUES:  None

VI.   CONFLICTS OR ENVIRONMENTAL ISSUES:  None





Jerry Nemechek JerryN@ebhengineering.com

6390 Road 18; Goodland, KS 67735

785-821-1746N/A 785-899-7019

56 GHS Graduate, 1 year college

CAD Technician / Inspector EBH Engineering

596 Airport Road; Goodland, KS 67735

Goodland Ambassadors, Knights of Columbus

I feel it is important to continue to showcase our county history and

display it for future generations to learn from our past history.

10 15 20













 

 

INTERLOCAL AGREEMENT 

 

 THIS INTERLOCAL AGREEMENT, HEREINAFTER REFERRED TO AS 

“AGREEMENT,” EFFECTIVE JANUARY 1, 2021, BY AND BETWEEN THE CITY OF 

GOODLAND, KANSAS AND THE BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS, SHERMAN 

COUNTY KANSAS, HEREINAFTER REFERRED TO INDIVIDUALLY BY NAME OR 

COLLECTIVELY AS THE “PUBLIC AGENCIES.” 

 

 WHEREAS, K.S.A. 12-2904 allows Public Agencies to enter into interlocal agreements 

to jointly perform certain functions including economic development; and 

 

 WHEREAS, all parties are Public Agencies as defined in K.S.A. 12-2903(2), capable of 

entering into interlocal agreements; and 

 

 WHEREAS, it is the desire and intent of the parties hereto to provide maximum 

economic development incentive as provided for in K.S.A. 12-17,119 by acting jointly. 

 

 NOW, THEREFORE, IN CONSIDERATION OF THE MUTUAL COVENANTS, 

PROMISES AND AGREEMENTS CONTAINED HEREIN THE PARTIES AGREE AS 

FOLLOWS: 

 

 1. Sherman County Community Development Board.  It is agreed that the City 

of Goodland, by separate ordinance, and the Board of County Commissioners, by separate 

resolution, shall set up an organization, composition and nature of a separate entity and 

administrative body known as the Sherman County Community Development Board for the 

purposes of administering, managing and controlling the economic development within 

Goodland and Sherman County.  The Sherman County Community Development Board shall 

be a separate entity allowed to conduct the joint operation and promotion of economic 

development within Sherman County.  This separate legal entity shall constitute a body 

corporate in politic and shall have all necessary authority and powers to conduct said activities. 

 

 The Sherman County Community Development Board shall be made up of seven 

members. The original make-up of the Board shall consist of three members appointed by the 

Board of County Commissioners and three members appointed by the City of Goodland with 

the seventh member to be selected by the six appointed members.  

 

 The appointees shall each serve a term of three (3) years and shall, after the expiration 

of the terms of the original appointees, be appointed annually by the members of the Board 

beginning January 1, 2021. The terms of the Board members shall be staggered with said 

staggered terms to be determined by the Board with no more than three Board members being 

replaced or reappointed at the same time. The Sherman County Community Development 

Board shall elect its own officers annually and shall meet at least once a month. 

 



 The Sherman County Community Development Board shall submit by May 1st of each 

year an annual budget with recommendations to the Public Agencies. 

 

 The Sherman County Community Development board shall be subject to the cash basis 

law, K.S.A. 10-1101, et seq. and shall not create an indebtedness or financial obligation unless 

there is money on hand, unencumbered by previous commitments, with which to pay the 

indebtedness.  All contracts and budgets of the Sherman County Community Development 

Board shall comply with the cash basis law.  The Sherman County Community Development 

Board shall establish a purchasing policy and shall formalize procedures which are to be used 

to assure good prices and proper use of taxpayer dollars.  The Sherman County Community 

Development Board shall assure that the funds of the Sherman County Community 

Development Board are invested in accordance with investment policies, which allow for the 

term of the investment, in types of allowable investments, the safety and protection of the 

funds. 

 

 Meetings of the Sherman County Community Development Board shall be subject to 

the Kansas Open Meeting Act.  All meetings, gatherings and assemblies shall require an open 

meeting.  The notice of meeting, the copies of agenda as requested and the submission of 

executive session shall only be as authorized by law, see K.S.A. 75-4317 et seq.   

 

 The Sherman County Community Development Board shall be subject to an annual 

audit and that the results of said audit shall be submitted to the respective public agencies 

participating in this agreement. 

 

 The Sherman County Community Development Board shall be subject to the Kansas 

Tort Claims Act as a “governmental entity” described therein.  See K.S.A. 75-6101 et seq. 

 

 2. Financing.  That it is necessary to provide financing for the purposes of 

ensuring that actions promoting economic development can take place pursuant to this 

agreement.  The Public Agencies, upon reviewing the annual budget proposed by the Sherman 

County Community Development Board shall determine the amounts to be budgeted from each 

Public Agencies annual budget for the Sherman County Community Development Board. 

Budgeted funds shall be used only for the purposes of promoting, advancing, and administering 

economic development within Sherman County.   

 

The Agreement is subject to the provisions of the Kansas Cash Basis Law, K.S.A. 10-

1101 et seq., and amendments thereto, (the "Act"). By virtue of this Act, the County and the 

City are obligated only to pay periodic payments as contemplated by the Agreement as may 

lawfully be made from funds budgeted and appropriated for that purpose during the County's 

and City’s current budget year (i.e., January 1 to December 31) or from funds made available 

from any lawfully operated revenue producing source. Should the County or City fail to budget, 

appropriate or otherwise make available funds for payments due under the Agreement in any 

budget year, the Agreement shall be deemed terminated on the last day of the then current 

budget year for which appropriations were received, without penalty or expense to the County 

or City of any kind whatsoever. 

 



 3. Interlocal Cooperation.  It is understood and agreed that the Public Agencies 

are municipalities and have entered into this agreement pursuant to K.S.A. 12-2901, et seq.  

The purpose of this agreement is to allow the Public Agencies to cooperate on the basis of 

mutual advantage and provide economic development in a manner that will accord best with 

the geographic, economic, population and funding which influences the needs and development 

of the Sherman County community.  It is understood and agreed that the Sherman County 

Community Development Board is a separate legal entity and will be allowed to conduct the 

joint and cooperative action provided for in this agreement. 

 

 4. Powers of the Sherman County Community Development Board.  The 

powers of the Sherman County Community Development Board shall include the 

administration, promotion, advancement and promotion of economic development within 

Sherman County.  The Sherman County Community Development Board shall manage and 

oversee the operations of the Sherman County Convention and Visitors Bureau, the Goodland 

Chamber of Commerce, Inc., and a newly created 501(c) designated entity which shall seek 

economic development grants, and shall have the responsibility to allocate the financial 

resources provided in this agreement among these organizations.  The Board shall have broad 

general powers regarding matters concerning the economic development 

 

 5. Reports.  As soon as possible at the end of each fiscal year, the Sherman 

County Community Development Board shall prepare and present to the Public Agencies a 

comprehensive annual report of its activities and finances. 

 

 6. Termination.  The term of this agreement shall be for a period of one year 

commencing on January 1, 2021. The Public Agencies agree that termination of this Agreement 

by any party prior to December 31, 2021 would adversely impact the promotion of economic 

development in the City of Goodland and Sherman County. Unless notice of termination by 

one of the Public Agencies is provided on or before June 1 of each year, then this Agreement 

shall automatically renew on a year-to-year basis. Upon termination, any property held by the 

Sherman County Community Development Board shall be liquidated and the proceeds split 

evenly among the Public Agencies, unless otherwise agreed upon by the Public Agencies.  

 

 7. Notices.  Any notices required under this agreement shall be made in writing 

and shall be addressed to either the City of Goodland, 204 West 11th St, Goodland, KS  67735; 

or to the Board of County Commissioners at 813 Broadway, Goodland, Kansas 67735. 

 

 8.  Amendments.  The Public Agencies agree to undertake annual review of the 

Agreement commencing on or before May 1 of each year to determine any needed 

modifications to the Agreement. This agreement may be amended at any time by following the 

procedures used for the adoption of this agreement.   

 

 IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties have executed this agreement at Goodland, 

Sherman County, Kansas, on the day and year first above written. 

 

 

   



 

 

      CITY OF GOODLAND, KANSAS 

 

      By: _____________________________ 

             John Garcia, Mayor 

 

Attest: 

 

_____________________________ 

Mary P Volk, City Clerk 

(SEAL) 

 

 

      BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS 

       

      By: ________________________________ 

             John Topliff, Chairman 

 

Attest: 

 

____________________________ 

Ashley Mannis, County Clerk 

(SEAL) 

 

Approved: 

 

____________________________ 

 

____________________________, (Asst.) Attorney General 

State of Kansas    



























































AGENDA ITEM #7B
CITY COMMISSION COMMUNICATION FORM

FROM: Joshua Jordan, IT Director

DATE: December 8, 2020

ITEM: Cemetery Cameras

NEXT STEP: Commission Motion

Ordinance Resolution Motion X Information

I. REQUEST OR ISSUE:
Joni Guyer, Cemetery Caretaker, has requested additional camera installations at the
Goodland Cemetery.

II. RECOMMENDED ACTION / NEXT STEP:
I would recommend moving a couple of the existing cameras to a better vantage
points, but would not recommend adding any additional cameras. I also advise
against allowing the use of 3rd party systems on any part of our network and network
infrastructure.

III. FISCAL IMPACTS:
While I do not have an exact dollar amount to install cameras in any other locations,
I do know that it will become quite costly, due to the layout and landscape of the
cemetery.  The largest contributing factor for placing cameras is the location itself.
There would have to be poles installed to house networking gear and cameras.
Trenching and conduit would also be required in order to secure and prevent damage
to networking cables.

IV. BACKGROUND INFORMATION:
The city currently has 2 systems used in the storage and monitoring of security
cameras installed and maintained by the City of Goodland IT Department.  The first
system was installed during the remodel of the armory facility that now houses the
Goodland Police Department for their operational security and has 22 cameras
currently.  The second is used by the rest of the city and housed at City Hall. We
currently have 7 cameras at the Steever Water Park, 4 at the High Plains Museum, 2
at the Welcome Center (will be removed upon completion of merger), 8 at the
cemetery, and 17 at City Hall.

The cameras at the cemetery were first installed in 2017 as a way to deter unwanted
people from damaging or visiting the chapel area after hours and damaging or
moving things around the shop area.



I currently have 8 cameras at the cemetery.  There are 4 in and around the chapel,
and the other 4 in and around the shop.  The internet is fed through point-to-point
wireless bridges coming from the police department building and then to our fiber
network back to the city office.

Due to the amount of trees and taller headstones, it is near impossible to create an
instance where there is a high degree of coverage for the cemetery as a whole.  While
we can install more and more cameras, it would be increasing difficult to maintain
the system.

We currently have most of our cameras set to record motion only in order to
conserve space.  In a natural environment like the cemetery, it is a battle to set the
sensitivity high enough to pick up important movement while keeping it low enough
to not pick up the wind blowing a tree.

Typically, security cameras are reactionary and not proactive.  I do not monitor the
cameras systems and usually only view when something has happened except for the
cameras that directly affect me while at the office.  Dispatch only monitors the
cameras for the city hall building when it is directly affecting them, such as at night
when someone buzzes the door. The museum staff only monitors their cameras when
patrons are in the back of the building.

Due to security concerns of our network and infrastructure, we do not allow 3rd

parties access to our networks except for two software vendors that are on an as
requested basis only.  All other outside access is limited to only well-documented
services that require it and are properly secured by the IT department by policy.

The cameras are powered and operated over a cable that has a limit on how far away
it can be from its source.  In consideration for this limit, it would require additional
switches and power sources throughout the cemetery.

V. LEGAL ISSUES:
I am not a lawyer and do not know all the legal ramifications of installing additional
cameras either by the City or by a 3rd party.

The same issue and response about another public location was asked about a few
years ago, and at that time, legal counsel advised against proceeding. Legal counsel
informed us that the largest legal issue is with a 3rd party installing surveillance in
what is considered a public place. Kansas abides by the rule of “Reasonable
Expectation of Privacy”.

Currently, the cameras are directed at known or past known issue areas only and not
the cemetery as a whole.

VI. CONFLICTS OR ENVIRONMENTAL ISSUES:
The adding of additional poles to mount cameras for the purpose of surveillance
would also detract from the aesthetics of the cemetery.  In order to obtain a full
coverage of the cemetery would require the removal of dozens of trees.

VII. SUMMARY:
While I agree that the loss of property and damage to the cemetery is always bad, I
do feel like the cost is prohibitive for the number of occurrences since the first



installation.

Secondly, we have limited resources to provide additional storage of video and do
not have the resources to monitor the cameras 24/7. In order to provide the storage
requirements to store weeks/month of footage from the 50+ cameras used by the
city, it would take a massive storage array and additional networking capabilities.

VIII. ALTERNATIVES:
The commission can decide to allow Joni Guyer to install her own cameras at her
expense and maintenance, but I would advise that the locations of any cameras
should be approved by the commission and/or legal counsel due to it being on City
owned property and considered a public space.

The commission can decide to implement expanded camera surveillance at the
cemetery.  This will take several weeks or months to fully complete between ordering
more hardware, installing poles, and running both network and power.

           Commission may take one of the following actions:

1. INFORMATION ONLY



AGENDA ITEM # 9A
CITY COMMISSION COMMUNICATION FORM

FROM:  Alan Lanning, City Manager

DATE:    12/14/20

ITEM:     Commissioner Photos

NEXT STEP:   Action

_____ORDINANCE
_____MOTION
_____INFORMATION

I.   REQUEST OR ISSUE:   Commissioner Communication requested by Commissioner
Thompson

II.  RECOMMENDED ACTION / NEXT STEP:  Photos will be taken at the conclusion of
this meeting.

III. FISCAL IMPACTS:

IV. BACKGROUND INFORMATION:  Interest was expressed in Commissioners having a
better presence on the City of Goodland website.

V. LEGAL ISSUES:  None

VI.   CONFLICTS OR ENVIRONMENTAL ISSUES:  None


